Mayor:  Ryan Voss
Precinct 1 Councilor;  Sue Olson
Precinct 2 Councilor:  Mark Hueser
Precinct 3 Councilor;  Paul Lemke
Precinct 4 Councilor:  Cory Neid

SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE At-Large Councilor:  Yodee Rivera

GLENCOE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Monday
July 1, 2024
City Center Ballroom
7:00 PM

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 17, 2024

B. 3.2% Liquor License Renewal, Casey’s Retail Company, dba Casey’s General Store
at 801 13" Street East and 2101 10" Street East, Glencoe MN

9‘

APPROVE AGENDA

=

PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only)

i

PUBLIC HEARINGS - None Scheduled

A. BIDS AND QUOTES - None-Scheduled

&

REQUESTS TO BE HEARD
A. Review of City Council Questions from the Feasibility Study Presentation for the 2025
Hennepin Avenue Reconstruction Project City/County State Aid — Justin Black, SEH
1. Minutes of Staff/Council Briefing on June 20, 2024
2. Central/East Ditch Background
3. Stormwater Ponding Requirements
a. City of Glencoe
b. Buffalo Creek Watershed District
c. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency — MS4
Hennepin Avenue Pond Cost Estimates
Property Acquisition Costs
Tree Removal
Potential Assessments

el R

B. Employee Wellness Checks/Peer Support Training — Chief Tony Padilla

7. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
A. Update on Hotel Study — City Administrator Larson



8. ROUTINE BUSINESS
Project Updates
Economic Development
Public Input

Reports

City Bills

HEQF >

9. CLOSE MEETING FOR UNION NEGOTIATIONS

10. ADJOURNMENT



GLENGOFE

SMALL CITY fa BIG FUTURE

GLENCOE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 17,2024 —7:00 PM
City Center Ballroom

Attendees: Ryan Voss, Susan Olson, Mark Hueser, Paul Lemke, Cory Neid

City Staff: Mark Larson, Mark Ostlund, Morgan Attenberger, Todd Trippel, Mark Lemen, James
Voigt

Others: Rich Glennie, Lowell Anderson, Owen Elle, Jon VanDamme, Myranda
VanDamme, Jason Dahlke, Richard Corrick, Daniel Peterson, Brody Bratsch,
Justin Black, Gary Koch, Barry Houchin, Dennis Schwanke, Linda Huff

Absent: Yodee Rivera

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND MOMENT OF SILENCE
The Meeting was called to order by Mayor Voss.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 3, 2024

Peddler License, Southwestern Advantage, 2451 Atrium Way, Nashville TN 37214
— Educational Books - $200 Annual Fee

Go For It, 415 Chandler Avenue, Glencoe, Tobacco License and Off-Sale 3.2 Beer
License

Glencoe Smoke, Inc, 716 13 Street East, Tobacco License

Presentation of Wood Plaque from the Glencoe Woodworkers shop.

Richard Corrick and Barry Houchin represented the Glencoe Woodworkers shop and
presented the Wood Plaque to the City and thanking them for allotting the group the
space over the years.

Motion: Neid, seconded by Olson to approve the consent agenda. All in favor, the
motion carries.

HE a Rp

3. APPROVE AGENDA
Motion: Lemke, seconded by Neid. All in favor, the motion carries.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only)
Jon and Myranda stated with heavy hearts that Glencoe Days is cancelled due to the

weekend forecast and the flooding. The Car Show and Glencoe Royalty Coronation will
still be held.



. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None Scheduled

None.

. BIDS AND QUOTES — None Scheduled

A. 2024 Seal Coat Project — Brody Bratsch, SEH
Brody Bratsch, SEH, presented the plans and cost estimates for the 2024 Seal Coat
Project.
Motion: Lemke, seconded by Neid to accept the plans and the alternates and call for a bid
opening on July 11, 2024, at 2:00 pm. All in favor, the motion carries.

. REQUESTS TO BE HEARD

A. Presentation of Feasibility Study for the 2025 Hennepin Avenue Reconstruction
Project City/County State Aid — Justin Black, SEH
Justin Black, SEH, presented the Feasibility Report for the 2025 Hennepin Ave
Improvement Project. The project includes construction of complete street
reconstruction, sanitary sewer, sanitary sewer services, water main, water services,
storm sewer, drain tile with sump pump services, concrete curb and guiter, concrete
walk, aggregate base, bituminous street surfacing, turf restoration, and miscellaneous
items. The report included a narrative describing the proposed improvements,
estimated project costs, estimated assessments, and preliminary drawings showing the
project work.
I. Resolution 2024-08 — Approving the Report and setting a public hearing for July

15,2024, at 7:00 PM.

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Olson to approve Resolution 2024-08 and set a public
hearing for July 15, 2024, at 7:00 PM. Upon a roll call vote, the following voted in
favor: Olson, Lemke, and Neid. The following voted nay, Hueser. Whereupon the
motion carried.

B. Assessment Interest Waiver for 1329 13™ Street East — Daniel and Renae Peterson,
Owners
Daniel Peterson requested to be placed upon the City Council agenda regarding his
assessment interest be waived on his property located at 1329 13th St.

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Neid to tabling the discussion to check the interest rate
and get what a real cost would be and bring it to City Council Workshop on Monday.
Peterson is responsible for bringing all the numbers; correct tax numbers, the
assessment, the charge, the official paperwork, and a written proposal on what he’d
like City Council to do. All in favor, the motion carried.

C. July 1, 2024 Meeting — Discussion on Cancelling the Meeting — City Administrator
Mayor Voss called the question of all those in favor of the motion to cancel the

meeting on July 1, 2024 say aye. Neid voted aye. The following voted nay, Olson,
Hueser, and Lemke. Meeting will be held as scheduled.



8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
A. Maintenance of Biscay Water System Agreement Update — Public Works Director

Lemen/City Attorney

No longer in talks about moving forward with this project. At this point, we cannot
act as the contractor for less than what that minimum cost of $2,225.00 would be a
month.

Update on Hotel Study — Glencoe Area Chamber of Commerce Participation
Currently, the Chamber has cut us a check for their half of the Hotel Study. The money
is in the bank.

9. ROUTINE BUSINES

A.

SE-ReR

Project Updates — Mark Lemen — PCA is requiring me to report to a public meeting
regarding an event at the wastewater facility where we had to bypass due to the rain
and saturation. The bypass went smoothly.

Economic Development

Public Input — Linda Huff (resident) — issues with conservation and trying to recycle.
Reports

City Bills

Motion: Neid, seconded by Hueser to pay City Bills. All in favor, the motion carries.

10. ADJOURNMENT
Motion: Neid, seconded by Hueser. All in favor, the motion carries.



SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11t Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesota 55336
Phone: (320) 864-5586 Website: www.glencoemn.org  Email: info@ci.glencoe.mn.us

This page is blank to separate agenda items.

Mayor: Ryan Voss City Administrator: Mark D. Larson
Councilors: At-Large Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 Sue Olson, Precinct 2 Mark Hueser, Precinct 3 Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 Cory Neid



GLEN

SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11t Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesota 55336
Phone: (320) 864-5586 Website: www.glencoemn.org  Email: info@ci.glencoe.mn.us

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Mark D. Larson, City Administrator

Date: June 28, 2024

Re: Item 6A — Review of Hennepin Avenue Project questions
Item 6A — After the presentation of the feasibility study for the 2025 Hennepin Avenue
Project at the last City Council meeting, Mayor Voss, and Councilors Hueser and Lemke,
met with SEH and County Engineer Andrew Engel to discuss questions that had come up

at the last City Council meeting. Attached are minutes for that meeting.

City Engineer Justin Black and Brody Bratsch will attend the July 1, 2024 meeting to
review answers to the questions raised by the City Council.

Mayor: Ryan Voss - City Administrator: Mark D. Larson
Councilors: At-Large Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 Sue Olson, Precinct 2 Mark Hueser, Precinct 3 Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 Cory Neid



PA
SEH

Building a Better World
for All of Us®

RE: 2025 Hennepin Avenue (CSAH 2) Street and

MEETING MINUTES

Date of Meeting: June 20, 2024

Project Manager:

SEH No.:

Invitees:

Utility Improvement Project
Glencoe, Minnesota

Justin Black, PE (Lic. MN) Time of Meeting: 2:30 p.m.

GLENC 175513 16.00 Location of Meeting:  Glencoe City Center

Mayor Ryan Voss

Councilman Mark Hueser

Councilman Paul Lemke

Mark Larson, City Administrator

Mark Lemen, Public Works Director
Andrew Engel, McLeod County Engineer
Brody Bratsch, SEH

The following items were discussed at the above referenced meeting

Review of Central Ditch Location, Condition, and History

A.  The ditch is located north of City (ditch is about 1 mile long).
B. The ditch outlets into Glencoe’s North Central Pond.
C. The drainage area of the ditch totals 1100 acres.
1. 40 acres of drainage area is contributed by the City from the Hennepin Avenue project.
2. Another 35 acres is from the hospital campus and adjacent agricultural land northwest of
hospital.
3.  Balance of drainage area, approximately 1000 acres, is outside of Glencoe City Limits and
consists of agricultural land and rural residential properties.
4. Ditch is a private ditch. It is not under the jurisdiction of McLeod County or BCWD.
D. We discussed that the ditch is in disrepair and does not function well.
E.

In 2016 the City had petitioned to BCWD for a Watershed Project to improve the ditch.

1. The City does not have the authority to lead this watershed/ditch project. BCWD needs to lead
the project as the drainage authority. (BCWD lead a similar project to improve the West Ditch.)

2.  BCWD engaged Houston Engineering in 2018 to prepare a report outlining improvements and
associated cost estimates for the Central Ditch. A copy of report is on file with the City.

Stormwater Pond Requirements

The storm sewer pipes on Hennepin Avenue (CSAH 2) will be larger diameter to improve drainage

A. Reviewed the Buffalo Creek Watershed Rules. Section 5 of rules requires runoff rates for
development or redevelopment to not exceed existing runoff rates. (Rules attached.)
B.
and meet minimum drainage standards in the Hennepin Avenue corridor north of 18" Street.
C. These new larger pipes will have a higher flow rate.
D.

A storm pond provides rate control by holding the water and releasing it at a slower rate. A rate
equal to or less than existing conditions.

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1390 Highway 15 South, Suite 200, P.O. Box 308, Hutchinson, MN 55350-0308
320.587.7341 | 800.838.8666 | 888.908.8166 fax | sehinc.com
SEH is 100% employee-owned | Affirmative Action-Equal Opportunity Employer



Meeting Minutes
Page 2

E. The BCWD Section 5 rule for rate control (storm pond) would apply even if the Central Ditch was in
an improved condition.
1. The rate control from a storm pond allows storm sewer systems to be improved without
negatively impacting downstream lands.
2. The rate control rule would also apply to the Central Ditch. 2018 BCWD Report on Central
Ditch included storm ponds to compensate for the improved flow rate of the Central Ditch once
it is cleaned out and improved.

lll.  Review of North Central Pond Elevations
A. Reviewed elevations of North Central Pond and area directly north.
1. North Central Pond outfall pipe 1005 (invert of pipe that drains ponds into City’s Central
Storm sewer system)
Top of pond berm surrounding North Central Pond(s) 1013
First point of entry of homes around pond: 1014-1016
Road ditch along County Road 83: 1014-1016
Houses along County Road 83: 1019-1023
North Central Pond will overtop the berm near 18" Street and Newton Avenue at
elevation 1012.8.
B. The County Rd 83 ditch is 9 to 11 feet above the outlet pipe on the pond.
C. The peak overflow elevation of the water in the North Central Pond (1012.8) is below upstream
house elevations.

SmALN

IV.  Project Cost Estimates
A. Discussed the cost difference between the proposed Hennepin Pond and the Rice Pond project.
1. Differences include:
a. Rice Pond (East Industrial Park Pond) is deeper therefore more dirt needs to be moved.
b. Rice Pond estimate was a total project estimate and included costs for relocating
manholes and storm sewer pipe adjacent to the pond.
¢.  The estimate for the Hennepin Pond was just for earthwork; the pipe and manhole costs
are included in the overall project cost but listed as separate line items in the detailed
estimate.
d.  The detailed estimate for Hennepin was included in the report appendix and includes
line-item estimates for improvements.
e. The costs shared in the presentation at the council meeting was only a summary of the
total costs.
B. Reviewed and compared cost for 15", 18", Hennepin and the 2023 McLeod Project.
1.  Attached is a cost comparison based on a cost per foot (L.F = Linear Foot)
2. The 2023 project came in below estimate, most of the reduced pricing was in the overlay
work. The costs for the McLeod Avenue part of the project were close to the estimates.
3. When comparing costs of the 2023 McLeod Avenue Reconstruction to the Hennepin Avenue
Project, we need to keep in mind we are comparing 2023 pricing to 2025 pricing (with the final
wear course being placed in 2026) 2-3 years of inflation from project to project.

V. Estimated Land Acquisition Costs
A. The Feasibility Report did not include land acquisition costs.
B. The report identified three parcels that will need to be acquired:
1. Storm Pond Area — for purposes of the discussion we rounded up to a 1 acre acquisition.
a. McLeod County Assessor's office values the farmland at $10,800 acre.
b.  Assumed an acquisition cost of $15,000 per acre x 1 acre = $15,000.
¢. Land is currently owned by hospital.
d.  This area is outside of City Limits
(1) Discussed annexing the entire parcel owned by hospital.
2. 16" Street partial realignment
a.  The realignment recommended will only impact one property.



Meeting Minutes
Page 3

b.  Aneasement area of 450 square feet will be required. The County has seen recent land
acquisition at $2-$5 per square foot for local project in City limits.
c.  Fora conservative estimate we discussed $10 per square foot.
d.  $10 per sq ft x 450 sq ft = $4500
3.  Sidwalk east of Church at 16" Street
a. The existing sidewalk is already partially out of the right-of-way.
b. Regardless of trail or sidewalk construction an acquisition will be needed.
¢. Areais about 1200 sq ft
d. Conservative estimate of $10 per sq ft x 1200 sq ft = $12,000.
C. Total estimated Right-of-way Acquisition: $15,000 + $4,500 + $12,000 = $31,500
D. The report outlined a total project cost estimate of $7,900,000 without acquisition costs.
E. Including acquisition total estimate project costs would be estimated at $7,931,500.
0
A

VI ther Discussion
Ditch Project Funding

1. During the meeting we discussed procedures for County Ditch Improvement or Repair

Projects

a.  County ditch repairs or improvements are not funded by MclLeod County general tax
dollars.

b.  All costs are split by those properties in the watershed area which are draining to the
ditch.

c.  Viewers are appointed and determine the level of drainage benefit to the properties in
the watershed. This is referred to as a determination of benefit (or redetermination of
benefits on an established system.)

d.  All costs of the ditch improvement are paid by landowners in the ditch system.

2. Discussion that if the Central Ditch was improved the same procedure would be followed.

a. Benefits would be determined for those properties within the watershed and costs would
be split between all properties in the watershed.

b.  City of Glencoe would be a participate in cost sharing based on contributing drainage
area and benefits of improvement but would be in the minority of total contributing funds.

¢.  The West Ditch Improvement project lead by BCWD was funded the same way. All costs
were split amongst property owners in the system, with the city paying for a portion of
the cost based on the drainage area and benefits received.

B. Grant Funds for Central Ditch

1. It was mentioned the McLeod County SWCD has noted potential grant funds for a Central
Ditch Project.

2.  These grant funds would take time to apply for and receive (likely a 2+ year process),

3 Even if grants are applied for on the project, they may not be received on the first round of
application. It may take several applications.

4. Grant funds for developing and constructing a Central Ditch improvement project are a
potentially viable option, but they are on a much longer timeline than the 2025 Hennepin

Avenue Project.

5. The Hennepin project will be required to construct a storm pond regardless of the Central

Ditch improvement.

6. It was agreed that the Hennepin Avenue Project should move forward with the original 2025
project timeline.
The Central Ditch project could also move forward but would be on a longer timeline.
The projects can move forward independently of each other. They will have different funding
sources.

e N

SEH believes that this document accurately reflects the business transacted during the meeting. If any attendee
believes that there are any inconsistencies, omissions or errors in the minutes, they should notify the writer at



Meeting Minutes
Page 4

once. Unless objections are raised within seven (7) days, we will consider this account accurate and acceptable
to all.

If there are errors contained in this document, or if relevant information has been omitted, please
contact Justin Black at 952.913.0702.

x:\j\g\glenc\175513\1-genit16-meet\08.20.2024 meeting minutes.docx



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

2025 HENNEPIN AVE (CSAH 2) SUIP

GLENCOE, MINNESOTA
SEH NO. GLENC 175513
JUNE 17, 2024

1,980

720'

585

610’

PROJECT COST

PARTICIPATING | NON-PARTICIPATING |ToTAL ESTIMATED
MCLEOD COUNTY | CITY OF GLENCOE PROJECT COST $2 115
HENNEPIN AVE per LF
(GSAH2) $2.620,000 $1,570,000 $4,190,000
$2.290
HENNEPIN AVE )
(CR 83) $950,000 $700,000 $1,650,000 | per LF
18TH ST $0 $960,000 $960,000 $1,640
per LF
B0 s G R Y
15TH ST $0 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,800
per LF
TOTAL ESTINATED $3,570,000 $4,330,000 $7,900,000




ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

2025 HENNEPIN AVE (CSAH 2) SUIP
GLENCOE, MINNESOTA

SEH NO. GLENC 175513

JUNE 27, 2024

OPTION SIDE CONFIGURATION TOTAL ESTIMATED
COST

WEST 10' BITUMINOUS TRAIL

1 $150,000
EAST NOTHING
WEST 10' CONCRETE TRAIL

2 $240,000
EAST NOTHING
WEST 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

3 $240,000
EAST 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK*

WOULD NOT BE FEASIBLE

*IF &' SIDEWALK IS CONSTRUCTED ON EAST SIDE, THE 16TH ST INTERSECTION SKEW/REALIGNMENT




S
*‘&i\\\»\ LOW AREA IN

- N
.\f&
s

S A
=y

Disclaimer: McLeod County does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of the data.
The data is meant for reference purposes only and should not be used for official decisions.
If you have questions regarding the data presented in this map, please contact the McLeod County GIS Department.

This information is to be used for reference purposes only.

Copyright © 2014 McLeod County GIS, All Rights Reserved




mxd

tral Pond

the XAFNGIGL

Project: GLENC 165855

} 535 VADKAIS GENTER DR. Print Date: 3/11/2022 Drainage Areas Figure
/A R (551) 402160 Peecion Metsod County Glencoe Pond Analysis 2
WATTS: 800-325-2055 Source: ESRI, SEH
S E H W sehin:.com Glencoe, MN
THs 3 3 survey ed o3 one. o Tecords, iore ton, oy ndls 3 for rete rure orty. SEH 05¢3 nct warmant i e G ?;é::;s)nu- Fee, ard SEN
wacking. ser "




Ny

r*“" Pt Storm Pipe
Ve

I o

Path: X:\FJ\G\GLENC\

Project GLENC 175513
} Print Date: 6/6/2024
A

gnlts

e 4

TR iy
D

s Drainage Areas Figure
Ficjectiun: bicCieod Conly Hennepin Ave 1
SE Glencoe, MN
VNOBmhunum';l'ammvnuummm Fr i e 2 Ry SEH doe: (GIS) Dats Tree, and SEH




Legend

mepps Storm Pipe

I:J Proposed Contours

Existing Contours

2
ER
4
2
2
S8
g
g
s
2
;
&
3
H
g
g
3
&
8
]
4
2
]
9
2
2
XN
3
&

Project GLENC 175513
) Print Date: 6/6/2024
Map by: cwebb.
A Projaction: MeLeod County
S E Source: NAD83

Pond and Berm Contours
Hennepin Ave
Glencoe, MN

523 83 one. 1 nformaton,

This Fap B remera kgaly

Variw souces SEN

(G'S) and SEH

e3P
igatonal, tracking of any

Lavls for any



WA RSHED DISTRICT

BUFFALO CREEK
WATERSHED DISTRICT
RULES & REGULATIONS

REVISED
MARCH 27, 2018




2
|

RSHED DISTRICT

These Rules and Regulations are adopted pursuant to Minnesota Statute 2009,
Chapter 103D.341, on this 27th day of March, 2018.

@ZM EL&M

BWCD President

1A

BWCD Secrétary

Buffalo Creek Watershed District
Board of Managers
~ as of March 27, 2018 ~

Donald Belter, Sibley County
Corey Henke, McLeod County
Larry Kramer, Renville County
Matt Melberg, Renville County
Larry Phillips, McLeod County

P.O. Box 55 Glencoe, MN 55336




Buffalo Creek Watershed District
Rules & Regulations

~ Table of Contents ~

SECTION 1: ADMINISTRATION ....... cesssrsesssanens cesseees censeeans cesrenes creseseesssnans cessesssesannens 1
1.01 OFTICIAl WEDSIEE . c.vervivriiriiriiereiresre e sttt b b r e b bkt 1
1.02 Origins of the DISIIICT ...oviveiiiiieiereieiieese s 1
103 JULISICHION.1etvveeveveireeiteestisreesaesresreessesieessesrr e s e sbe e s b e b eab e e e b b e b b e b s se e s b e s b e R L eR b e b s et st n et 1
1.04 Organizational STrUCUIE ......ccovviviveisiaricemiiciiiii s 2
1.05 MISSION SEALEIMENE ...vveveiiveiriereertereeiereeeeseesetatosseseierssassssssessesses s et st san et srssrnsesassssasnes 2
1.06 Intergovernmental COOPErAtiON .....ovivirereeriersriemiitisiis s 2
1,07 DDUE PrOCESS c.veveerirreerieireeressesstessestssiaessesitesttsrs st esesss s besbn s s e s e sr s s b e s b et s a b s b s st s n e s a e 3
1.08 DEfiNItIONS cuvevverveeeereerereeeenresieseenreesnine s et es e 3
1.0 EfTECHIVE DALE .ooverrvireiirveereirresieeeseesseesaesseesiesiessssoreassersebsssssssessaessesstsssssntssbssissssssssssansans 4

SECTION 2: PURPUSE, GOALS, & OBJECTIVES.....ccovuiinmrnesrssssssssssssusessssnssssssass S

2,01 PUIPOSE cuvrreenerereretiieistimiesessssessas s st bbbt s b bbb 5
D202 GOAIS 1urvieeeeeeteereet et e et er e et e s e bt s b e e be et e R b LA bR E SRRt LSS SR g 5
2.03 ODBJECLIVES 1vuvuverrerieemiisiiiriiis st 5
SECTION 3: VALIDITY AND AMENDMENT PROCEDURE........ sessessnnsssannes s
3.01 Validity and Separability ... 7
3.02 Amendment PrOCEAUIE ..vivevveereeerieerneniiiiiitiretssess sttt 7

SECTION 4: THE DISTRICT’S PERMITTING PROCESS....ccccevsusersissssassuscasiscacnens

4,01 Justification and Prior APProval.......c..cviiiiiiiii s, 9
4,02 Application PLOGESS vevvverreveresseesssesssesenssessssssssssessassesassesasassnsessmsessessecsessssnsatsssasessssssssssass 9
4.03 Staff and/or Administrative REVIEW ....ccvvvevrerereiiiiniiiiie e 10
4.04 Board APPIOVAL .vcvvieiiiriiiiiiiriiit ettt e 10
4,05 CoNdItIONS...oveveivrreererreereeereciinieisniees s et 11
4.06 Deadlines fOr ACLION...vviviiierierreereneneeret ittt sttt bbbt 12
4,07 PerfOrmManCe SULELY ...iveirireiniiiriiiitiite et b 13

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations i




4.08 ApPPlCAnt AGIEEMENT....ovurvrirrrersersererisiissiis st 13
4.09 Assignment and Transfer of PErmits ... 14
4.10 EXPiration 0Of PErmiS...cviueierrreseeer e e 14
A1 APPEALS 1oveeecrereerierersiis et sbe bbb e 14
4,12 EXEIMPLIONS 11veveverrversisisiiesiseresesiastsesers st 14
SECTION 5: THE DISTRICT’S REQUIRED PERMITS........ verrssestesssanssnnansnne cesnnnne 16
5.0T SUITACE WALEE .vevvevevrerriiriireseereeresseeseerssrtessiat et esbebe e ba b s b ab s b s bbb e e b bR s s b s s a s bttt 16
5.02 Drainage SYSIEMS c.uvueveciuvisirirriiemsisesinsssstsesti ettt 17
5.03 Land Use and Development ... s 18
5.04 ErOSION CONLOL.ucviiiiirietiireirseeieesseetesrestestesteetesaserssases e es s e sttt nb e e s s et 20
5.05 Stormwater Management.......ocoeiiiieiiieimisiienees it 21
5.06 NOFICAION ONLY 1eviverrririrrriririeiiiiinitee st s 22
5.07 Exemption for Existing Regulation ..., 22
SECTION 6: ENFORCEMENT .......ccceeeet resessssesesesseserssssersrnenssssssssnssssnssnsnersssssaassssane 24
6.01 Violation is 8 MISAEMEANOT . .uevererreriiisiirertistiesirssiscet sttt 24
6,02 COUIL ACLION 1eeveveeveeeieistiseeesessesassessensesrs st irs b e s r b s b s s e ba s s e s s s b s b ab e b L e e s s bbbt b s 24
6.03 AdMINISTIAtIVE OIAET .ovviviirieveeiererirresiee sttt 24
6.04 Order t0 SNOW CAUSE ....covieierrrecierterierieiiiis it sre s s s b e n e 24
6.05 FULUIE PoIMMILS.couiiiirreirerreeeeriereesessieetesie st et se e bt e b s bbbt e b s b e s et er s e 24
6.06 After-the-Fact PErmits .....cocvevreruerericriinieiiniirinriissisessss st 24
SECTION 7: PUBLIC MEETINGS AND RECORDS............ eresssansssanes cessssssanesenane .25
7.01 PUDIIC MEELINES 1uvveveerrevevereiemeieieiiiiiiiiiisses sttt e 25
7.01 DISIECE RECOTAS 1ovviiviirieeriairerierieesaeresstesiestesbe s b es e saesiase st s et b st b e s s b et etn e 25
APPENDICES
Buffalo Creek Watershed District Official Map ..., Appendix A
Definitions, Acronyms and Terminology ....c.cccocceenicnnncinineennnniisnine Appendix B
BOWD Permit FOIMS coucciiieeninnsinsnenenmenniinomesiosmssismssmissssnissssossmmsossnionios Appendix C
BCWD Buffer Enforcement Rule......ciieiniinenninnniniiiniiiiiiiiminimi. Appendix D
Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations ii



1.01

1.02

1.03

SECTION ONE:
ADMINISTRATION

Official Website: The Buffalo Creek Watershed District (BCWD or District) maintains an
official website that contains the District’s rules and regulations, permit information, and the

required application forms. The BCWD’s official website is located at:

www.bcwatershed.org

Origins of the District: BCWD was established under the order of the Minnesota Water
Resources Board (now known as the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources or
BWSR) on January 30, 1969. The District developed its first Overall Plan, in accordance
with Minnesota Statutes Section 112.46, which was adopted on February 8, 1974. The Plan
provided the District with a basis for making decisions on the management of its water
resources until the Plan was revised in 1991. The third-generation plan was adopted in
January 2004 and covered a 10-year period. The fourth-generation plan was adopted in May
2014, but was revised a year later to include the formation of the Marsh Water Management

District (formally adopted on May 26, 2015). The current plan is set to expire in May 2024.

Jurisdiction: The jurisdiction of these Rules and Regulations includes all the area,
incorporated and unincorporated, including both land and water, within the territory of the
Buffalo Creek Watershed District. The map found in Appendix A shows the District’s legal
boundary (or visit www.bcwatershed.org to view a larger map). There was a minor boundary
change located in the City of Stewart, Minnesota, which took place between BCWD and
High Island Watershed District, with official BWSR Board approval in January 1999. The
District spans approximately 422 square miles within parts of five counties: Renville (55%),
McLeod (38%), Sibley (4%), Kandiyohi (2%), and Carver (1%) Counties.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 1



1.04

1.05

1.06

Organizational Structure: Renville and McLeod County Boards of Commissioners each
appoint two BCWD Board of Managers while Sibley County Board of Commissioners
appoints one manager. Each manager is required to be a resident of the District. In addition,
they are also prohibited from being a public official of the county, State or Federal
government (exception: Soil and Water Conservation District Supervisors may also be
BWCD managers). Board of Managers serve three-year terms, which are renewable upon

reappointment by their respective County Board of Commissioners.

Mission Statement: The BCWD was formed with the Mission to: 1) help alleviate water
problems, 2) enhance the living conditions of the area and 3) maintain or improve the
economic well-being of the residents of the District. The District has in the past and will

continue to strive towards the realization of this Mission by:

A. Coordinating activities and issues between the public, interest groups, and governmental

agencies;

B. Providing technical and financial assistance, when feasible, towards important water-

related issues and projects within the District;

C. Collecting, analyzing, and reporting data on the quality and quantity of water resources

throughout the District.

Intergovernmental Cooperation: The District will coordinate the administration of its
Rules and Regulations with all involved local, state, and federal governmental units and

agencies having jurisdiction in the District.

A. The District shall review and provide comment to counties, cities, and townships for
proposed land use activities, which have the potential to impact water quality and/or

quantity in the District.

B. The District shall have the opportunity to review and provide comment on any proposed
change to ordinances regulating surface water, drainage, land use and development,

stormwater management and/or similar issues.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 2



1.07

1.08

C. The District shall have the authority to administer all local, state, and federal provisions

granted to watershed districts and/or specially granted to the Buffalo Creek Watershed
District.

Due Process: It is the intention of the Board of Managers that no person shall be deprived

or divested of any preciously established beneficial use or right, by any rule or regulation of

the District, without due process of the law, and that all Rules and Regulations for the District

shall be construed according to said intention.

A.

It shall be the function of the Board of Managers to exercise control over proposed
improvements only to the extent necessary to protect the waters of the Watershed
District from unreasonable impacts that are inconsistent with the policies contained in

the Overall Plan and the Rules and Regulations.

The Board of Managers shall review permit applications filed with the Minnesota DNR,
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 1990, Chapter 103G.001, that may impact water
management decisions in the District as well as other development plans and proposed
improvements. The Board of Managers desire to become informed of improvements and
land development proposals during the early planning stages. The application shall be
the primary vehicle for submission of proposed improvements to the Board of

Managers.

The Board of Managers will submit to the applicant their comments, recommendations,

requirements and all other District actions regarding the proposed improvements.

The Board of Managers will coordinate their review with the applicant and, when

appropriate, the applicant will coordinate with all other regulating authorities.

Definitions: Appendix B contains a list of definitions, acronyms, and terminology used

throughout these Rules and Regulations. If a definition, acronym, and/or terminology is not

defined, the common usage of the definition, acronym, and/or terminology shall prevail.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 3



1.09  Effective Date: The Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations shall be in
full force and effect after adoption on April 27, 2018, and shall replace the Rules and
Regulations adopted on January 25,2011 (which replaced the Rules and Regulations adopted
on May 25, 1993).

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 4




2.01

2.02

2.03

SECTION TWO:
PURPOSE, GOALS, AND OBJECTIVES OF THE
BUFFALO CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

Purpose: The District is required by Minnesota Chapter Statutes 103D to maintain
administrative rules. In addition, the District’s Overall Plan identifies several areas where
rules are necessary to successfully achieve the District’s statutory Mission Statement (refer
fo Section 1.05). These areas include, but are not limited to: agricultural drainage; erosion
and sediment control; stormwater management; and reducing other sources of pollution and
problems that affect both water quality and quantity. The District’s rules are intended to fill
gaps in existing local, state, and federal regulations and are not intended to duplicate existing

regulations.

Goals: The District’s Rules and Regulations were developed with the following goals:
A. To provide guidelines for the implementation of the District’s Overall Plan; and

B. To inform permit applicants of the criteria which their proposed project will be

reviewed; and

C. To inform the District’s staff and/or hired consultants of the criteria on which they

should base their review and recommendation; and

D. To aid the Board Managers in their review process.

Objectives: Buffalo Creek Watershed District has enacted these rules to carry out the
Mission Statement for which the District was created under Minnesota Statutes Chapter
103D and to implement the policies of the District’s Overall Plan. Specifically, the District’s

Rules and Regulations have the following objectives: *

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 5



A. To accomplish the Mission Statement for which the Watershed District was created

(refer to Section 1.05).
B. To implement the policies contained in the District’s Overall Plan.
C. To coordinate the District’s activities with other governmental agencies.

D. To ensure that water resources are considered, protected and enhanced, when needed,

during land use and development in the District.

E. To ensure that future regional water management needs are considered in the

development of individual subdivisions, farms and all local water management plans.

F. To protect public health, safety, and general welfare.

* The BCWD will work with applicants, landowners and stakeholders to secure funding to

help minimize project costs.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 6



SECTION THREE:
VALIDITY AND AMENDMENT PROCEDURE

3.01 Validity and Separability: All rules adopted by the District shall have the force and effect

of law. If, for any reason, a section or subdivision of these rules should be held invalid, such

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining rules.

3.02 Amendment Procedure: The following amendment procedures shall apply to all rule

adoption and/or rule amendments:

A.

Any property owner in the District, Board Manager, or District staff/consultant may
propose rules or amendments to the Board. A copy of the proposed rules or amendments
shall be submitted to each Board Manager, along with a statement justifying the

proposed rule or amendment.

At the Board’s discretion, depending on the potential impact of the proposed rule,
District staff may be directed to conduct stakeholder meetings to solicit input from

persons and political subdivisions likely to be affected by the proposed rule.

In accordance with Minnesota Chapter Statutes 103D, the District shall submit the
proposed rules to the Board of Soil and Water Resources and transportation authorities
within the District for comments 45 days before the Board Managers vote to adopt the

proposed rules.

The Board shall hold a public hearing prior to the adoption of all rules or amendments.
The time, date, and location of the public hearing shall be determined by the District’s
Board Managers and notice shall be provided by publication in a legal newspaper of

general circulation in each county with territory in the District.

The Board Managers shall adopt or reject the proposed rules or amendments after a
legally publicized public hearing and a majority vote of the Board Managers. Upon
being signed by the District's Chair and Secretary, the proposed rules or amendments

are deemed adopted.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 7



F. The adopted rules or amendments shall become effective and have the full affect and
force of law after publication in a legal newspaper of general circulation in each county

having territory in the District.

G. A copy of the proposed and adopted rules or amendments shall be forwarded to each of
the following persons: the County Auditor and the County Commissioners of each
county having territory in the District; every Township Board Clerk, City Clerk, and
Regional Development Commission Chairman within the District; the Board of Soil and
Water Resources; the Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources
Board; the Executive Director of the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency; the
Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Health, SWCD, all Zoning and Planning
Boards in the District, the Administrator of the Minnesota Environmental Quality

Board, and other entities that the Board deems appropriate.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 8



4.01

4.02

SECTION FOUR:
THE DISTRICT’S PERMITTING PROCESS

Justification and Prior Approval: The requirement for a permit for certain activities
within the District is not intended to delay or inhabit development. The District finds that a
permit program is needed to successfully achieve the District’s statutory Mission Statement
(refér to Section 1.05). No work or activity requiring a permit shall be commenced prior to
issuance of the permit. If work does commence prior to permit approval, an after-the-fact
fee can be assessed in addition to any fees associated with acquiring the required permit.!
Both landowners and contactors will be held liable for all expenses related to bringing a

project into compliance if it has proceeded without a District permit.

Application Process: Any permit required by these rules will be issued in accordance with
the procedural process of this Section and all applications are subject to the following

requirements:

A. Prior to the submission of any application, the applicant must be familiar with the
District’s rules, application requirements, and the standards for the approval of an
application. The applicant is encouraged to contact and/or meet with the District Staff
if necessary. A copy of the District’s current Rules, permit requirements, and

application forms are maintained on the District’s official website at:
www.bcwatershed.org
B. All applications for a District permit must be submitted on an application form
approved by the District.

C. All applications must be accompanied by a fee according to the District’s current fee

schedule.?

! The after-the-fuct fee is required due to the District having to spend additional time/money trying to determine
reexisting conditions. The fee is not intended to be punitive in nature.

p 14 P

2 The District’s current Fee Schedule is available online at www.bcwatershed.org

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 9



4.03

4.04

D.

Any application that requires Board review must be submitted, and deemed complete,
15 business days prior to the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting in order to be
placed on the agenda. If an application is deemed to be incomplete, a written letter will
be sent to the applicant outlining what additional information is required. Any change

in the application may trigger a new review process.

Drawings or plans are required to be submitted with every permit application. The
drawings or plans are not required to be prepared by an engineer, but they must

adequately depict the information required by the District’s application form.
Emails are initially accepted if the originals are placed in the mail the same day.

An initial site inspection, in-progress site inspections, final site inspection, and post-
project monitoring inspections may be required as part of the approval of a permit
application. A site inspection fee is charged to the applicant for each required site
inspection. The fee shall be equal to the District’s actual costs as outlined in the

District’s Fee Schedule.

Staff and/or Administrative Review: It is administratively difficult for the Board to

review every permit application. As a result, District Staff shall review all applications and

make recommendations for approval or denial, including suggesting conditions that should

be required. In addition, Staff may work with consultants on the administrative review of a

permit. Any fees charged to the District may be passed to the applicant.

Board Approval: The Board will review and discuss all permit applications and may rely

upon comments and/or advice from staff, legal counsel, consultants, governmental agencies,

local units of government, and the general public.

A.

B.

The Board shall review permit applications at regularly scheduled meetings.

The applicant or a representative of the applicant must be present at the meeting to
answer questions about the permit application. If no one is present and additional

information on the permit is requested by the Board, the applicant will be contacted to

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 10



4.05

E.

explain what additional information is required. This may ultimately delay the Board’s
final decision on the permit until all of the information required for the application is

available.

The Board may add reasonable conditions to the approval of a permit to address site-

specific or activity-specific concerns.

All Board approved permits shall be deemed issued when signed by the Board and all

conditions of the permit have been satisfied.

If the District denies an application, written reasons for the denial will be provided.

Conditions: A permit may be approved subject to reasonable conditions necessary to ensure

compliance with the requirements and intent of these rules. All conditions of the permit must

be satisfied before the permit is deemed to be issued and the applicant can begin work.

A. A site inspection may be required any time before, during, or after a project is complete

in order to ensure that the applicant will and/or has complied with the conditions of the
permit. Applicants are responsible for associated site inspection fees as outlined in the

District’s Fee Schedule.

The requirements of any other permit (i.e., NPDES permit, wetland permit, public water
permit, etc) required for the proposed activity are incorporated into the District permit.

A violation of other required permits is a violation of the District permit.
By requesting and receiving a District permit, an applicant affirmatively grants the
District a right of entry onto the applicant’s property for the purpose of performing site

inspections.
A performance surety may be required as outlined in Section 4.07.

The Board of Managers may charge a fee for field inspections, if one is required. This
fee will vary from permit to permit based upon actual costs, a per diem, or the District’s

current fee schedule.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 11



4.06

The Board of Managers will also charge for after-the-fact permits. The fee for after-
the-fact permits shall be up to $1,000 plus all other expenses incurred by the Watershed

District. All cost incurred shall be paid before the permit is issued.

If conditions of the permit have not been met, the District has the authority to fix the

situation at the applicant’s expense.

Deadlines for Action: The District will seek to approve or deny a permit application within

60 days after receipt of a complete application and full payment of fees.

A.

An application that requires a site inspection is not deemed complete until a site
inspection is completed by a person and/or business authorized by the District. When
weather or other uncontrollable natural conditions makes a site inspection difficult or
impossible, the timeline under this Section and Minnesota Statute 15.99 is tolled until
conditions allow for the site inspection. Within 15 business days of receiving an
application, the District will notify the applicant in writing if the application is
incomplete or if the application requires a site inspection (and is therefore deemed

incomplete until the site inspection is performed).

The District will comply with Minnesota Statutes Section 15.99 when it is applicable.
Failure to meet an approval deadline shall not authorize any activity for which a permit

cannot be granted due to the activity being prohibited under applicable law.

If a state or federal law or court order requires a process to occur before the District acts
upon an application, or if an application requires prior approval of a state or federal
agency, any applicable deadline for the District to approve or deny is extended to 60

days after the completion of the required process or approval is granted.
Any change in the application my trigger a new review process.

If necessary, the District may extend any applicable initial 60-day period according to

the provisions found in Minnesota Statutes Section 15.99.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 12



4.07

4.08

Performance Surety: In accordance with Minnesota Statute 103D.345 Subdivision 4, the
District may require a performance surety, such as a bond or an irrevocable letter of credit,
to secure performance of permit conditions and compliance with District rules and

regulations. All political subdivisions are exempt from the requirements of this subdivision.

A. When a performance surety is required, the surety must be provided to the District

before the permit is deemed to be issued and the applicant can begin work.

When the Board requires a performance surety, it shall be for an amount sufficient to
cover the potential costs to resolve any problems that may result from a violation of the

permit.

The performance surety must be in a form acceptable to the District and from a surety

company licensed to do business in Minnesota.

The performance surety must allow the District to claim the performance surety if the

conditions of the permit are not met.

The District will release the performance surety in writing after all work is completed
in compliance with the permit and District’s rules and regulations. The District, in
writing, may release a portion of the surety if the entire surety, in the District’s sole
discretion, is no longer necessary to secure compliance with the permit and District

rules.

Applicant Agreement: When a permit is conditionally approved, the applicant is entering
into an agreement with the District. The conditions of the permit must thereafter be executed
before the permit is deemed to be issued and the applicant can begin work. The Board may
require as a condition of the permit that an applicant and/or landowner, including any
mortgagee, enter into an additional agreement with the District to specify the following

items:

A. Specify the responsibility for the construction and future maintenance of the project;

and

B. Document other continuing obligations of the applicant or owner; and

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 13



4.09

4.10

4.11

4.12

C. Grant reasonable access to the proper authorities for inspection, monitoring and

enforcement purposes; and

D. Affirm that the District or other political subdivisions can require or perform the

necessary repairs or reconstruction of the project, if necessary; and
E. Reimburse the reasonable costs incurred to enforce the agreement; and

F. Require indemnification of the District for claims arising from issuance of the permit or

construction and use of the approved structures.

Assignment and Transfer of Permits: An assignment or transfer of a permit without a
change in the approved plans may be approved by the District. No assignment or transfer of
a permit is allowed where the approved plans are changed. A change in the approved plans
requires a new permit application. If transferred, the responsibility of the permit transfers
unless authorized by the District or the permit is currently in violation. No assignment or

transfer shall relieve the original applicant from liability under the permit.

Expiration of Permits: Permits are valid for 12 months unless otherwise specified in the
permit. Permit extensions may be granted by the District. Extension requests must be made
in writing at least 30 days before the expiration of the permit. Additional conditions may be

added to the permit when an extension is requested.

Appeals: Any person adversely affected by the approval or denial of a permit by the District
may appeal the District’s decision in accordance with the appellate procedure provided by
Minnesota Statutes Sections 103D.537 and 103D.539.

Exemptions: The Board of Managers may hear requests for an exemption from the literal
provisions of these Rules and Regulations in the rare circumstance where the strict

enforcement would cause undue hardship because of conditions unique to the property under

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 14



consideration. In order to grant an exemption, the Board must find the request meets ALL

of the following standards:

A. Special conditions apply to the applicant’s property that do not apply generally to other
property within the District; and

B. Because of the unique conditions of the property involved, undue hardship to the
applicant will result, as distinguished from mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the
rules are carried out. Economic considerations alone shall not constitute undue

hardship; and

C. The proposed activity for which the exemption is sought will not adversely affect the
public health, safety, and general welfare; will not create an extraordinary public

expense; and will not adversely affect water quality or quantity; and

D. The intent of the District's Rules and Regulations are met.

An exemption expires when the permit it is associated with expires. A violation of any
condition for a permit where an exemption has been granted shall automatically terminate

the exemption and the permit.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 15



SECTION FIVE:
THE DISTRICT’S REQUIRED PERMITS

A permit from the Buffalo Creek Watershed District is required for the following water

related projects or land use activities in the Watershed District:

5.01 Surface Water: Surface water, as defined in Appendix B, includes any natural or manmade

water body that is found above ground (i.e., lakes, streams, rivers, wetlands, drainage ditches,

etc.). The District has a vested interest in ensuring that all of the following projects with the

potential of negatively impacting surface water resources in the District are properly

mitigated through the District’s permitting process:

A.

Stream, Creek, and River Projects: Any project potentially affecting, crossing, or

involving a stream, creek, and/or river.

Dams and/or Dikes: Any project involving a dam and/or dike.

Bridge and/or Crossings: Any bridge construction, repair, and/or crossing.
Culvert Repairs or Replacement: Any culvert repair or replacement project.
Clean Outs: Any surface water clean out, including drainage systems.

Water Discharge: Any project involving discharging water into a surface water

resource.
Wetlands: Any wetland development, modification, and/or restoration.

Ponding and/or Berming: Any project potentially resulting in holding or retaining

water.

Multiple Subwatersheds: Any project proposed to impact more than one subwatershed

must demonstrate how the proposed project may impact both subwatersheds.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 16



J.  Miscellaneous: Any other project or activity that has the potential to negatively impact

surface water resources.

K. The BCWD has adopted a separate rule on Buffer Enforcement, which can be found in
Appendix D.

5.02  Drainage Systems: Every person shall use their land reasonably in disposing of surface
water. Surface water shall not be artificially removed from upper land to and across lower
land without adequate provision being made on the lower land for its passage, nor shall the
natural flow of surface water be obstructed so as to cause an overflow onto the property of
others. The District will enforce and comply with Minnesota’s Drainage Laws. The District
intends to preserve drainage capacity, prevent flooding, and improve water quality by
regulating certain agricultural drainage facilities within the watershed. In addition to the
provision listed in Section 5.01, drainage systems have the following additional permit

requirements:

A. Tiling: Installation of any tile greater than 8” in diameter or any size tile where an

easement is required (i.e., for projects potentially affecting adjacent landowner’s

property).

B. New or improved systems: Any ———=——-=—-===========7=77
* The repair or replacement of an
existing public or private drainage
system is exempt from this Section as

proposed new or improved public or

private ditch system.*

C. Outlets/Inlets: Any new or improved
an expansion or an improvement and

the other provisions set forth in these
Rules and Regulations are met.

I
|
I
|
: long as the repair or replacement is not
I
outlets or inlets into an existing drainage 1
|
system which increase the volume or rate |
|
of water directly entering into the === —==—-—-—====-======%="~

drainage system.

D. Standards. A site drawing with the location of all drainage facilities must be submitted

with the permit application. Where the exact location of drain tiles is unknown, an

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 17




5.03

approximate location is sufficient. An application for a drainage permit under this

Section must meet the following standards:

Demonstrate that downstream capacity exists for the additional water discharged by

the drainage facility; and

Demonstrate that the proposed project complies with all local, State, and Federal

wetland regulations; and

Design and maintain drain tile system intakes in a way that minimizes the

introduction of sediments to the drainage facility; and

All new and improved outlets into existing public drainage systems or public waters

shall be constructed in such design which will:

a) Provide and maintain a stable outfall that minimizes erosion; and
b) Will not impede the flow of water; and

¢) Will not cause a deterioration of the receiving water.

It shall be the overall policy of the District to maintain up to a 3/8” drainage
coefficient. Exceptions to this include when the drainage system was designed to
accommodate smaller or larger coefficients or if mitigation measures are
implemented (i.e., stormwater ponds, restored wetlands, etc.) when using larger

drainage coefficients.

Projects shall not drain lands into the District that do not already drain into the
District, nor shall projects drain lands out of the District that do not already drain

out of the District.

Land Use and Development: The District has a vested interest in ensuring that all land use
and development projects which could negatively impact surface or groundwater resources
properly implemented through the District’s permitting process. The following projects

require a permit from the District:

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 18



Any land use alterations that has the potential to negatively affect the quality or quantity

of water resources.

Any underground construction, including but not limited to storm sewers, gas lines,
pipelines, manure holding basins, underground storage, etc. Exemptions include

basements, foundations, septic systems, and wells.

New or reconstructed roadway construction, development, or improvements which has

the potential to negatively impact water resources.

Any construction crossing (over, through, or underground) which has the potential to

negatively impact water resources.
The platting of property to ensure proper stormwater retention and drainage.
Standards:

1. For projects that permanently alter drainage patterns and/or flows, the applicant must
submit hydrologic and hydraulic modeling calculations for the 2-year, 10-year, and
100-year critical duration storm events. Peak runoff rates from these events shall

not be increased in aggregate.
a) Rainfall depths shall be based on NOAA Atlas 14 values, or as amended.

b) A hydrologic model based on NRCS Technical Release #20 or USGS

Regression Equations must be used to analyze discharge and water levels.

¢) The runoff from pervious and impervious areas within the model should be

modeled separately.

2. Any increase in peak flows from at a specific point of discharge must be limited and

cause no adverse downstream impact

3. Projects shall not drain lands into the Buffalo Creek Watershed that do not already
drain to Buffalo Creek Watershed, nor shall projects drain lands out of the Buffalo
Creek Watershed that do not already drain away from Buffalo Creek Watershed.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 19



5.04

Erosion Control: The District intends to manage erosion and sedimentation into surface

waters within the watershed by regulating land use activities. The District requires that

erosion control measures be in place for all land use activities above specific thresholds.

The erosion control measures must minimize erosion and sedimentation to meet local,

state, and federal regulations. The following projects require a permit from the District:

A. Any person or political subdivision undertaking a land disturbing activity that is:

1.

Greater than 400 square feet in area if located within 300 feet of any surface water

resource; OR

Greater than one acre or more in area if located 300 feet or more from of any surface

water resource.

B. Agricultural Exemption. The ordinary agricultural practices of cultivating and

planting, performed as part of an ongoing farming operation, are exempt from this

Section.

C. Standards. An erosion and sediment control plan must be submitted and approved

before a permit may be issued. The plan must minimize erosion and sedimentation. A

site plan drawing with the location of all erosion control features must be submitted with

the permit application. The plan must demonstrate how the project will achieve the

following standards:

1.

Each landowner and operator is expected to apply land use practices to minimize

runoff and soil erosion from sloping land; and

Sloping land abutting drainageways, lakes, ponds, or reservoirs shall be used in
such manner so as to provide reasonable control of sediment. A permit is required
from the Managers to till any area covered with permanent grass within 200 feet of
the low water mark of drainageways and within 200 feet of the normal high-water

mark of lakes, ponds, or reservoirs; and

The project must be phased to the greatest extent possible to minimize the area of

disturbed land at any given time; and

Site specific topography and soil conditions must be specifically addressed; and

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 20



5. Best Management Practices (BMPs) must be used in a manner consistent with

MPCA guidance documents.

5.05 Stormwater Management. The District intends to manage storm water runoff within the
watershed to promote infiltration, encourage pretreatment, minimize peak flows after storm
events and snow melt, and avoid adverse impacts to stream stability, flood elevations, or
drainage due to increased runoff flow and volume. A District permit is required for any

development or redevelopment of the following properties:

A. The development or redevelopment of property resulting in the creation of more than

one acre of new or reconstructed impervious surface.
B. The development of any new resort or PUD.
C. The expansion or replacement of a structure at an existing resort.

D. The redevelopment of a parcel that currently exceeds impervious surface limits imposed

by Minnesota Rules Chapter 6120 or by any political subdivision within the watershed.

E. Construction of new or reconstruction of existing stormwater management facilities
(e.g. stormsewer, culverts, ponding) for which conveyance capacity is increased, storage

capacity is decreased, or flows are redirected from their current routing.

F. Standards. A site plan must be submitted with the permit application. A storm water

permit application under this Section must meet the following standards:

1. The applicant must submit hydraulic/hydrologic calculation demonstrating that
runoff rates for the proposed development or redevelopment of a property will not
exceed existing runoff rates for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year critical storm

events. Calculations must meet the requirements of Section 5.03F.

2. The applicant must submit calculations demonstrating that all development or
redevelopment of property will treat 1.0 inch of runoff from all newly created
impervious surface and 0.5 inch of runoff from all reconstructed impervious surface
on the property such that implemented storm water BMPs, consistent with MPCA

guidance documents, achieve removal of 90 percent of total suspended solids and

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 21



50 percent of total phosphorus prior to any runoff leaving the property.
Reconstruction of public roadways and sidewalks shall be exempt from this

requirement.

3. The applicant must submit calculations demonstrating that the 100-year floodplain
volume in any basin greater than one acre-foot in size will not be diminished, or
that the applicant provides equivalent floodplain storage elsewhere that provides an

identical flow reduction function.

5.06 Notification Only: A permit is normally not required on the following projects if the
District is properly notified 30 days prior to the projects being issued a permit by the proper
regulating authority:** et

#% The District reserves the right to |

determine that a permit from the |
District is required if the i
proposed project triggers one of :

the topics regulated by the i
1

A. Public facility wastewater projects

projects

1

1

|

1

B. Feedlot expansion and/or development 1
1

|

: District’s Rules and Regulations.

C. Aggregate mining projects

D. Any permit normally required in by the District as identified in this Section which is
deemed exempt for being regulated by existing local regulations. These exemptions are

described in Section 5.07.

507 Exemption for Existing Regulation: The District does not intend to duplicate the
regulations of other political subdivisions where other political subdivisions have regulations
that are equally as stringent or more stringent than the District’s regulations. An exemption
from the District’s Rules and Regulations will be assumed if all of the following conditions

are met:

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 22



A. The political subdivision must enforce its regulations at a standard which meets or

exceeds the District’s standards; and

B. The political subdivision must provide the District with notice of all pending permit

applications within the watershed 15 days prior to approval by the political subdivision;

and

C. The political subdivision must consider any comments provided by the District in

regards to the pending permit.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 23



6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

SECTION 6:
ENFORCEMENT

Violation is 2 Misdemeanor: A violation of a District rule, or a permit issued under
District rules, is a misdemeanor subject to the maximum penalty provided by Minnesota

law.

Court Action: The District may exercise all powers conferred upon it by Minnesota
Statutes Chapter 103D in enforcing these rules, including criminal prosecution, injunction,

or an action to compel performance, restoration, or abatement.

Administrative Order: The District may enforce its rules by issuing a cease and desist
order when it finds that an activity violates any rule of the District or permit issued by the

District.

Order to Show Cause: The Board may require a person or political subdivision in
violation of a District rule or permit to appear at a District meeting to show cause why the

violation should be allowed to continue.

Future Permits: No future permit shall be issued to any person or political subdivision in
violation of a District rule or a previously issued District permit until the violation has been

remedied to the sole satisfaction of the District.

After-the-Fact Permits: The Board of Managers may also charge for after-the-fact
permits. The fee for after-the-fact permits shall be up to $1,000 plus all other expenses
incurred by the Watershed District. All costs incurred shall be paid before the permit is

issued.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 24



SECTION 7:
PUBLIC MEETINGS AND RECORDS

701  Public Meetings: All meetings of the District, whether regular or special, shall be open to
the public and shall be held at a time, date, and place determined by the Board of Managers.

All regular scheduled meetings shall be posted on the District’s website at:

www.bcwatershed.org

702  District Records: The records of the District shall be public records, as required by State
statute and shall be available to the public for inspection to the extent required. The intention
of the District is to cooperate with all persons, governmental units, organizations, and

agencies in the promotion of the District’s regulatory activities.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 25



APPENDIX A:

BUFFALO CREEK

WATERSHED DISTRICT OFFICIAL MAP

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations

26



Bio-pagsiajemdg-mmm 9 v 2 10 cg-c¢ s
SO C—mmm—mm  YP3ID O[EyRg poysIdgemqnsg .\~ sy
. uoisstuwo)) juduwdopasaq
paysigepy [ | PeOY Iofe]\ A\~ Arepunog Kyuno) #As ©)OSOUUITA[-PIAL
me I Qmﬂmﬁgoﬁ N\ %&ﬂm::-cm PLISIJ 2y Aq pauvdaig
ﬂ w sa4mppa,J dopy 11981 DTN
£ A91qI1
wnqny @ 9A0I0) S R rIAWR]
9[S] usal
ISI D MaIN uted L punoy uoyeIn N[OJION
S |N_..|L.r_h 7
, ey RERLL
_ el v.\ﬂ:\coﬂ_f.ﬁe 77 on [ v B 1 W -——p=—t
{ US[°H W 1IBM3IS m_u
= 1L
)aw 200U3[D N e
154 Surfiop ¥ orgne . . ue[s] piig
mwtog owg Yy | 2000310 Lung A&. B w.lml_/me
s B n/\ e Q1d [
) = :
K w 0 |
uopwe) f; STeA = - m URWISULY] 2
ueSiog oy KaTeA . > R F
UUATT F~~, u
uesseH [

e uoog pIeLpjoo1g ),>

el il -
14 UBI[[I] el J|r

ﬁcoﬂuoz T~ MeTIsed | oy pugasoy
| RE) EE] A TJoAIpuey]

JIIAIR))

LS PIYSITABAA HIIID) ofeyyng



E

APPENDIX B:
DEFINITIONS, ACRONYMS,
AND TERMINOLOGY

For the purpose of these rules, unless a different meaning clearly appears from the context,
certain terms are defined as follows (if a phrase, acronym, and/or terminology is not defined, the
common usage of the phrase, acronym, and/or terminology shall prevail. Definitions found in
Minnesota’s State Statutes, State Rules and Regulations, and the Webster-Merriam Dictionary

may be consulted if necessary):

Alterations to Land: including, but not limited to, grading, excavation, fill or movement of soil

or vegetative material.

BMPs (Best Management Practices): practices to prevent or reduce the pollution of
waterbodies and wetlands, including schedules of activities, prohibitions of practices, and

other management practices.
Board: the District’s Board of Managers.
Board of Managers: the District’s Board of Managers.

Board Meeting: the District Board of Managers meeting held on the fourth Tuesday of each
month at the District Office.

BWSR: stands for the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources and is the State’s soil
conservation agency. The 20-member board consists of representatives of local and state

government agencies and citizens.

CROW: The Crow River Organization of Water (CROW) was formed in 1999 as a result of
heightened interest in the Crow River. AJ oint Powers Agreement has been signed between
all ten of the Counties with land in the Crow River Watershed. The CROW Joint Powers

Board is made up of one representative from each of the County Boards who signed the

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 28



agreement. The Counties involved in the CROW Joint Powers include Carver, Hennepin,

Kandiyohi, McLeod, Meeker, Pope, Renville, Sibley, Stearns and Wright.

Detention System: a structure or facility which collects and stores runoff on a temporary basis
with a subsequent gradual release of stormwater at a controlled rate. A detention basin may

retain some water.

Discharge: the disposal, conveyance, channeling of runoff or drainage of water or material,

including, but not limited to, surface water, drainage facilities, stormwater, and snow melt.
District: the Buffalo Creek Watershed District.
Drainage Facilities: open ditches and drain tile systems collectively.

Drain Tile System: any privately owned underground conduit used to conduct the flow of water

in order to drain agricultural lands.
Erosion: the wearing away of soil by rainfall, surface water runoff, wind, or ice-movement.

Fill: soils, sand, gravel, clay, or any other natural material which is moved from one place to

another and placed on land or in water.

FSA: stands for the Farm Service Agency, responsible for the implementation of U.S farm
policy. The organizational structure of FSA is laid out by Congress and overseen by the
secretary of agriculture. The FSA administrator reports to an undersecretary of agriculture for

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services (FFAS).

Groundwater Recharge Area: an area in which surface water accumulates and is conveyed to

groundwater aquifers.
Intake: an opening through which fluid enters a duct, channel, or drainage tile.

Impervious Surface: a surface that is compacted or covered with a layer of material that is
resistant to the infiltration of water, including, but not limited to, compacted sand, gravel, or

clay and streets, sidewalks, parking lots, and structures.

Land Disturbing Activity: any disturbance to the ground surface that may result in soil erosion
from water or wind and the movement of sediments into or upon waterbodies or wetlands

within the watershed. Land-disturbing activity includes but is not limited to the demolition of

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 29



a structure or surface, soil stripping, clearing, grubbing, grading, excavating, filling and the
storage of soil or earth materials. This includes a disturbance to the land that results in a
change in the topography, existing soil cover, or vegetation that may result in accelerated
storm water runoff which may lead to soil erosion and movement of sediment. The term does

not include normal farming practices as part of an ongoing farming operation.
Lateral: any constructed waterway or drain which conveys water to a public ditch.

Managers: the Board of Managers of the Buffalo Creek Watershed District. Please refer to

Section 1.03 of the District’s Rules for more information.

MAWD: The Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts (MAWD) represents 45 watershed
districts in the state. The watershed districts are partners in water protection and

management.
MDNR: The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.
MPCA: the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.

NRCS: Since 1935, the Natural Resources Conservation Service (originally called the Soil
Conservation Service) has provided leadership in a partnership effort to help America's

private land owners and managers consetve their soil, water, and other natural resources.
On-Site: within the contiguous confines of a commonly owned land and/or parcel.

Open Ditch: any privately owned open channel used to conduct the flow of water in order to

drain agricultural lands.

Ordinary High Water (OHW) — the boundary of public waters and wetlands which is an
elevation delineating the highest water level which has been maintained for a sufficient
period of time. Commonly it is the point where the natural vegetation changes from
predominantly aquatic to predominantly terrestrial. For watercourses, the OHW is the

elevation of the top of the bank of the channel.

Person: any individual, partnership, company, corporation, but does not include any political

subdivision.

Point Discharge: discharge from a specific outlet, such as a storm sewer, pipe, culvert, or ditch.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 30



Political subdivision: any city, township, county, school district, or political subdivision of the

State of Minnesota.

Public Waters: are all types of surface water that meet the criteria set forth in Minnesota
Statutes, Section 103G.005, subd. 15, that are identified on Public Water Inventory maps
authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 103G.201.

PUD (Planned Unit Development): a type of development characterized by a unified site
design for a number of dwelling units or dwelling sites on a parcel, usually involving
clustering of these units or sites to provide areas of common open space, density increases,

and a mix of structure types, land uses, and form of ownership.

Redevelopment: any change in use of a property or permanent physical change to a property
that alters the drainage pattern of the property or causes an increase in pollutants in storm

water runoff from the property.

Resort: a building or group of buildings located adjacent to any waterbody for purposes of
providing convenient access to the waterbody, and held out to the public to be a place where

sleeping accommodations are furnished to the public, primarily to those seeking recreation.

Retaining Wall: a structure or facility which accumulates a specified amount of stormwater or

runoff,

Runoff: water, including nutrients, pollutants and sediments carried by water, discharged from a

land surface.

Sediment: mineral or organic particulate matter what has been carried from its point of origin

by water or wind.

Shoreland (Shoreland District or Shoreland Zone): land located within 1,000 feet of the
ordinary high water mark of a protected water (lake) or 300 feet from a river or stream.

These areas are often identified in the various county zoning ordinances.

Storm Sewer: a system installed for the specific purpose of transporting water from one
location to another. Normally made of pipe material, but may also include reaches of flumes,

spillways, or open channels.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 31



Stormwater: normally refers to precipitation runoff and/or snow melt runoff, but may also

include any other surface runoff and/or drainage that varies according to precipitation levels.

Surface Water: any natural or manmade water body that is found above ground (as opposed to
underground). Surface water includes but is not limited to lakes, rivers, streams, ditches,

wetlands, ponds, drainage ditches, etc.

TMDL: A Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) is a regulatory term in the U.S. Clean Water
Act (CWA), describing a value of the maximum amount of a pollutant that a body of water
can receive while still meeting water quality standards. Alternatively, TMDL is an allocation

of that water pollutant deemed acceptable to the subject receiving waters.

Vegetation: normally refers to naturally occurring brush, shrubs, grass, or trees, but may also refer

to preferred vegetation based upon a prescribed Best Management Practice (BMP).
Waterbody: any body of water including lakes, rivers, streams, watercourses, or water basins.

Watercourse: channel having definable bends and banks capable of conducting confined runoff
from adjacent lands (except during periods of flooding). A watercourse may be perennial or

intermittent, natural (i.e. stream), or man-made (i.e. ditch).

Watershed: means the boundaries of Buffalo Creek Watershed District (see the District Map

found in Appendix A or visit www.bcwatershed.org).

Wetland: lands transitional between terrestrial and aquatic systems where the water table is
usually at or near the surface or the land is covered by shallow water and where hydric soils
and hydrophytic vegetation are present under normal circumstances. This definition includes
public waters wetlands as designated by the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources and

wetlands under the jurisdiction of the Wetland Conservation Act.

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations 32



APPENDIX C:

BCWD PERMIT FORMS

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations

33



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

TO: BUFFALO CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT PERMIT NO.
Applicant

(Print or Type)
Address

Telephone Number () - Email Address

Cell Phone Number () -

Applicant proposes to do the following work:

O Clean Existing Ditch O Install Erosion Control Structure
0 Construct New Ditch O Install Tile
O Build Water Retention Area O Repair Shoreline
O Abandon and Fill an Existing Ditch O Install Culvert
or Waterway
O Abandon Existing Tile and Replace
With a New Tile
O Other

The proposed construction is necessary because:

L] Flooding Occurs [

Control Runoff [

Excessive Erosion 8]

Other

Poor Drainage
Ditch Filled with Silt

Present Design Inadequate

If a ditch is to be constructed or cleaned; a culvert is to be installed; a tile is to be installed,

provide how many acres will it drain and percent of grade? %

| intend to begin construction on/or about

The work is to be done in
Section

TWP, TWP North, Range West,




The applicant shall provide all necessary drawings, studies, maps, aerial photographs,
calculations, easements, etc., with the permit application.

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE CONSTRUCTION I PROPOSE MAY BE VIEWED
AND/OR EVALUATED PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION AND MUST BE DATED 15 DAYS
PRIOR TO REGULAR BOARD MEETING DATE TO BE CONSIDERED.

Date Signed

I am aware of the requirements of the Rules of the District. This Permit does not relieve the
applicant of any requirements for other Permits which may be necessary from Township, County,
State, or Federal Government Agencies.

ACTION BY THE BOARD OF MANAGERS OF THE
BUFFALO CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

The above Application for Permit is approved disapproved this day of

, 20 . This permit is valid for a period of one year from the date of

issuance. The Board makes the following (suggestion/requirement) as a part of this Permit:

Buffalo Creek Watershed District

President Secretary



APPENDIX D:
BCWD BUFFER ENFORCEMENT RULE

PURSUANT TO STATUES SECTION 103F.48

(Note: page numbering is sperate from the rest of this document)

Buffalo Creek Watershed District Rules and Regulations

36



BUFFALO CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT BUFFER ENFORCEMENT RULE PURSUANT TO STATUTES
SECTION 103F.48

Statutory authorization. This buffer enforcement rule is adopted pursuant to the authorization
and policies contained in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, the Buffer Law, Minn. Stat. §103B.101, subdivision
12a, authority to issue penalty orders, and the Watershed District enabling legislation in Minn.
Stat. chapter 103D.

1.0 Policy

It is the policy of the Board of Managers to:

(a) Provide for riparian vegetated buffers and water quality practices to achieve the
following purposes:

(1) Protect state water resources from erosion and runoff pollution;
(2) Stabilize soils, shores and banks; and
(3) Protect or provide riparian corridors.

(b) Coordinate closely with the District’s landowners, soil and water conservation
districts and counties, and utilize local knowledge and data, to achieve the stated
purposes in a collaborative, effective and cost- efficient manner.

(c) Integrate District authorities under Minn. Stat. §§103D.341 and 103F.48 to
provide for clear procedures to achieve the purposes of the rule.

2.0 Definitions

BWSR or board: Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources.

Buffer: An area consisting of perennial vegetation, excluding invasive plants and noxious weeds.
Buffer law: Minnesota Statutes §103F.48, as amended.

Commissioner: Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.

Cultivation farming: Practices that disturb vegetation roots and soil structure, or involve
vegetation cutting or harvesting that impairs the viability of perennial vegetation.

Drainage authority: The public body having jurisdiction over a drainage system under Minnesota
Statutes chapter 103E.

[18010-0015/2766848/1) Page | 1



BCWD or district: The Buffalo Creek Watershed District.

Notice: Any notice or other communication to be provided herein shall be directed to the
Landowner whose name and address appears on the County Property Taxes Records and listed
as the taxpayer. Notice on said Landowner shall be considered sufficient notice to all those who
may be considered a Landowner as defined in Section 2.1.7.

NRCS: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resource Conservation Service.

Operator: A party other than a landowner that directly or indirectly controls the condition of
riparian land subject to a buffer under the rule.

Person: Individual or entity.

Public drainage system: has the meaning given to “drainage system” in Minn. Stat. §103E.005,
subd. 12,

Public water: As defined at Minnesota Statutes §103G.005, subdivision 15, and included within
the public waters inventory as provided in Minnesota Statutes §103G.201.

Riparian protection: A water quality outcome for the adjacent waterbody equivalent to that
which would be provided by the otherwise mandated buffer, from a facility or practice owned or
operated by a municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4) permittee or subject to a
maintenance commitment in favor of that permittee at least as stringent as that required by the
MS4 general permit in effect.

Shoreland standards: Local shoreland standards as approved by the Commissioner or, absent
such standards, the shoreland model standards and criteria adopted pursuant to Minnesota

Statutes §103F.211.

Structure: An above-ground building or other improvement that has substantial features other
than a surface.

SWCD: Soil and Water Conservation District.
Validation of Compliance: means a notice issued by SWCD that validates that a site is compliant

and that the validation is good as long as all practices identified/documented continue to be in
place and substantially in the condition identified at the time of issuance.

3.0 Data sharing/management

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 2



31

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

The District may enter into arrangements with an SWCD, a county, the BWSR and other
parties with respect to the creation and maintenance of, and access to, data concerning
buffers and alternative practices under this rule.

The District will manage all such data in accordance with the Minnesota Data Practices
Act and any other applicable laws.

Vegetated Buffer Requirement

Except as subsection 4.3 or 4.4 may apply, a landowner must maintain a buffer on land
that is adjacent to a watercourse identified and mapped on the buffer protection map
established and maintained by the Commissioner pursuant to the buffer law.

4.1.1 For a public water, the buffer must extend landward to the further of:
(a) a 50-foot average width and 30-foot minimum width; or
(b) the setback standard for the shore impact zone as identified in County
shoreland ordinance and the state shoreland standards and criteria adopted
by the Commissioner under Minnesota Statutes §103F.211.
4.1.2 For public drainage systems established under chapter 103E, a 16.5-foot minimum

width continuous buffer as provided in section 103E.021, subdivision 1. The buffer
vegetation shall not impede future maintenance of the ditch..

4.1.3 The buffer is measured from the top or crown of bank. Where there is no defined
bank, measurement must be from the edge of the normal water level. Normal
water level will be determined in accordance with BWSR guidance. For a public
drainage system, the top or crown of bank will be determined in the same manner
as for measuring the perennially vegetated strip under Minnesota Statutes
§103E.021.

4.1.4 A buffer may not be used for cultivation farming, but may be grazed, mowed,
hayed or otherwise harvested, provided permanent growth of perennial
vegetation is maintained.

The requirement of subsection 4.1 Applies to all public drainage ditches within the
District’s boundary for which it is the drainage authority; all public drainage ditches and
public waters within the District’s boundary that are not under the jurisdiction of County
enforcement; and all public drainage ditches and public waters for which enforcement
has been delegated to the District by a County.

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 3



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

The requirement of section 4.1 does not apply to land that is exempted from the water
resources riparian protection requirements under Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 5.

An owner of land that is used for cultivation farming may demonstrate compliance with
subsection 4.1 by establishing and maintaining an alternative riparian water quality
practice(s), or combination of structural, vegetative, and management practice(s) which
provide water quality protection comparable to the water quality protection provided by
a required buffer as defined in sections 4.1. The adequacy of any alternative practice
allowed under this section shall be evaluated and approved by the SWCD based on: the
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG);
common alternative practices adopted and published by BWSR; practices based on local
conditions approved by the SWCD that are consistent with the Natural Resources
Conservation Service (NRCS) Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG); or other practices
adopted by BWSR.

4.4.1 An alternative practice may be approved by means of a validation of compliance
issued by the SWCD. The approval must find that the proposed practice provides
water quality protection comparable to the buffer protection of subsection 4.1.

4.4.2 A landowner may not rely on an alternative practice for compliance with
subsection 4.1 unless the landowner holds an SWCD-issued validation of
compliance for the alternative practice and the landowner has implemented the
practice and is maintaining it as the validation stipulates.

A landowner or authorized agent or operator of a landowner may, or for the purpose of
paragraph 4.4.2 must, submit an application for a validation of compliance to the SWCD
pursuant to administrative procedures prescribed by the SWCD. The application may
request: (a) a finding that a buffer satisfies subsection 4.1; (b) a determination as to the
applicability of an exemption listed in subsection 4.3; or (c) approval of an alternative
practice pursuant to subsection 4.4. An SWCD validation of compliance will be conclusive
for the purpose of subsection 7.2. In making a finding of compliance with this rule for the
purpose of subsection 7.1, the District will give substantial weight to an SWCD validation
of compliance. Any District compliance determination contrary to the SWCD validation
will rest on specific findings justifying the contrary determination.

Drainage System Acquisition and Compensation for Buffer

Nothing in this rule shall prevent the acquisition and compensation of grass buffers on public
drainage systems pursuant to Minnesota Statutes chapter 103E.

6.0

Action for Noncompliance

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 4



6.1

6.2

When the SWCD observes potential noncompliance or receives a third party complaint
from a private individual or entity, or from another public agency, it will consult with the
District to determine the appropriate course of action to confirm compliance status. This
may include communication with the landowner or his/her agents or operators,
communication with the shoreland management authority, inspection or other
appropriate steps necessary to verify the compliance status of the parcel. On the basis of
this coordination, the SWCD may issue a notification of noncompliance to the District. If
the SWCD does not transmit such a notification, the District will not pursue a compliance
or enforcement action under Minnesota Statutes §103F.48 and paragraph 7.2, but may
pursue such an action under the authority of Minnesota Statutes §103D.341 and
paragraph 7.1. If the SWCD does issue such a notification, the SWCD must include, for
consideration by the District, a list of corrective actions needed to come into compliance
with the requirements of Minn. Stat. §103F.48; a recommended timeline for completing
the corrective actions; and a standard by which the SWCD will judge compliance with the
requirements of Minn. Stat. §103F.48 after the corrective actions are taken. The
notification must also include identification of the landowner of record and any operator
that, in its judgment, is a responsible party, along with identification of the tract of record
to which it pertains and the portion of that tract that is alleged to be noncompliant.

On receipt of an SWCD notification of noncompliance, or if acting solely under authority
of Minnesota Statutes §103D.341, the District will issue a corrective action list and
practical schedule for compliance to the landowner. The District may inspect the property
and will consult with the SWCD, review available information and exercise its technical
judgment to determine appropriate and sufficient corrective action and a practical
schedule for such action. The District will maintain a record establishing the basis for the
corrective action that it requires.

6.2.1 The District will issue the corrective action list and schedule to the landowner of
record and to any operator that, in its judgment, is a responsible party. The
landowner and any other named responsible party each may be the independent
subject of enforcement liabilities under subsections 7.1 and 7.2. The District may
deliver or transmit the list and schedule by any means reasonably determined to
reach the responsible party or parties, and will document receipt. However, a
failure to document receipt will not preclude the District from demonstrating
receipt or knowledge in an enforcement proceeding under section 7.0.

6.2.2 The corrective action list and schedule will identify the tract of record to which it
pertains and the portion of that tract that is alleged to be noncompliant. It will
describe corrective actions to be taken, a schedule of intermediate or final dates
for correction, a compliance standard against which it will judge the corrective
action, and a statement that failure to respond to this list and schedule will result
in an enforcement action. The District will provide a copy of the list and schedule
to the BWSR.

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 5



7.0

7.1

7.2

6.2.3

6.2.4

6.2.5

6.2.6

At any time, a landowner may supply information to identify an additional
responsible party, and any named responsible party may supply information as
evidence that it is not responsible. In addition, at any time a responsible party may
supply information in support of a request to modify a corrective action or the
schedule for its performance. On the basis of any such submittal or at its own
discretion, the District may modify the corrective action list or schedule, and
deliver or transmit the modified list and schedule in accordance with paragraph
6.3.1, or may advise the responsible party or parties in writing that it is not
pursuing further compliance action.

The corrective action list and schedule for compliance may be modified in
accordance with subsection 6.2, to extend the compliance timeline for a
modification that imposes a substantial new action or significantly accelerates the
completion date for an action.

At any time after the District has issued the list and schedule, a landowner, or
authorized or operator of a landowner, may request that the SWCD issue a
validation of compliance with respect to property for which the list and schedule
has been issued. On District receipt of the validation: (a) the list and schedule will
be deemed withdrawn for the purpose of subsection 7.2, and the subject property
will not be subject to enforcement under that subsection; and (b) the subject
property will not be subject to enforcement under subsection 7.1 unless the
District makes a contrary compliance determination under subsection 4.5.

A corrective action list and schedule is not considered a final decision subject to
appeal. A responsible party objecting to a finding of noncompliance may apply for
a validation of compliance under subsection 4.5. An objection to a finding of
noncompliance, or to any specified corrective action or its schedule, is reserved to
the responsible party and may be addressed in an enforcement proceeding under
section 7.0.

Enforcement

Under authority of Minnesota Statutes §§103D.545 and 103D.551, the District may seek
remedies for noncompliance with section 4.0 against any responsible party including but
not limited to: (a) administrative compliance order; (b) administrative order requiring
reimbursement of District compliance costs under Minnesota Statutes §103D.345 and/or
an escrow for same; (c) district court remedy including injunction, restoration or
abatement order, authorization for District entry and/or order for cost recovery; and (d)
referral to county attorney for criminal misdemeanor prosecution.

The District may issue an administrative order imposing a monetary penalty against a
landowner for noncompliance with the corrective action list and schedule, as provided

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 6



under paragraphs 7.2.1 and 7.2.2. The penalty will continue to accrue until the
noncompliance is corrected as provided in the corrective action list and schedule.

7.2.1 The penalty for a landowner on a single parcel that previously has not received a
corrective action list and schedule for compliance shall be:

(a) $0 for 11 months after issuance of the corrective action list and schedule
or during the schedule issued for taking correction actions, whichever is
greater;

(b) Up to $200 per parcel per month for the first six (6) months (180 days)
following the time period in (a); and

(c) Up to $500 per parcel per month after six (6) months (180 days) following
the time period in (b).

7.2.2 The penalty for a landowner on a single parcel that previously has received a
corrective action list and schedule for compliance shall be:

(a) Up to $200 per parcel per day for 180 days after issuance of the
subsequent corrective action list and schedule; and

(b) Up to $500 per parcel per day for after 180 days following the time period
in (a).

7.2.3 Penalty Determination. For administrative penalties imposed by the District, the
District shall determine the severity of the noncompliance, intentional nature of
noncompliance and frequency of noncompliance in determining the amount of
violation. The amount of an administrative penalty will be based on considerations
including the extent, gravity and willfulness of the noncompliance; its economic
benefit to the responsible party; the extent of the responsible party’s diligence in
addressing it; any noncompliance history; the public costs incurred to address the
noncompliance; and other factors as justice may require. Upon appropriate
findings, the District shall use the following table to determining a penalty
amount:

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 7



Nature of Violation Severity of Violation
Minor Moderate Substantial

Initial noncompliance $50 $100 $150
(initial term)
Initial noncompliance $200 $300 $400
(subsequent term)
Subsequent initial noncompliance $100 $150 $200
(new parcel, initial term)
Subsequent initial noncompliance $300 $400 $500
(new parcel, subsequent term)
Repeat noncompliance $100 $150 $200
(same parcel, initial term)
Repeat noncompliance $300 $400 $500
(same parcel, subsequent term)

7.3

7.4

7.5

The administrative order will state:

i. The facts constituting a violation of the buffer requirements;

il. The statute and/or rule that has been violated;

jii. Prior efforts to work with the landowner to resolve the violation;

iv. For an administrative penalty order, the amount of the penalty to be imposed, the
facts supporting the amount of the penalty, the date the penalty will begin to
accrue, and the date when payment of the penalty is due; and

V. The right of the responsible party to appeal the order.

A copy of the APO must be sent to the SWCD and BWSR.

An administrative order under subsection 7.1 or 7.2 will be issued after a compliance
hearing before the District Board of Managers. The landowner and any other responsible
parties will receive written notice at least two weeks in advance of the hearing with a
statement of the facts alleged to constitute noncompliance and a copy or link to the
written record on which District staff intends to rely, which may be supplemented at the
hearing. A responsible party may be represented by counsel, may present and question
witnesses, and may present evidence and testimony to the Board of Managers. The
District will make a verbatim record of the hearing.

After a hearing noticed and held for consideration of an administrative penalty or other
administrative order, the Board of Managers may issue findings and an order imposing
any authorized remedy or remedies.

7.5.1 The Board of Managers findings and order will be delivered or transmitted to the
landowner and other responsible parties. An administrative penalty order may be
appealed to the BWSR in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §103F.48,

[18010-0015/2766848/1] - Page | 8



|

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.0

8.1

subdivision 9, and will become final as provided therein. Other appellate relief
may be sought pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §§103D.537 and .539. The District
may enforce the order in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §116.072,
subdivision 9, or otherwise as provided in Minnesota Statutes chapter 103D.

7.5.2 The Board of Managers may forgive an administrative penalty, orany part thereof,
on the basis of diligent correction of noncompliance following issuance of the
findings and order and such other factors as the Board finds relevant.

Absent a timely appeal pursuant to paragraph 7.5.2, an administrative penalty is due and
payable to the District as specified in the administrative penalty order.

A landowner agent or operator may not remove or willfully degrade, wholly or partially,
a riparian buffer or alternative practice, unless the agent or operator has obtained a
sighed statement from the landowner stating that written permission for the work has
been granted by the District or that the buffer or alternative practice is not required as
indicated in a validation of compliance issued by the SWCD. A prohibited action under this
paragraph is a separate violation of this rule that is subject to remedies under both
subsections 7.1 and 7.2.

Nothing within this rule diminishes or otherwise alters the District’s authority under
Minnesota Statutes, chapter 103E with respect to any public drainage system for which it
is the drainage authority, or any buffer strip that is an element of that system, or under
Minnesota Statutes chapter 103D regarding remedies for violations of District rules.

Effect of Rule

If any section, provision or portion of this rule is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the rule is not affected thereby.

[18010-0015/2766848/1] Page | 9



SMALL CITY o BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11t Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesota 55336
Phone: (320) 864-5586  Website: www.glencoemn.org Email: info@ci.glencoe.mn.us

This page is blank to separate agenda items.

Mayor: Ryan Voss  City Administrator: Mark D. Larson
Councilors: A-Large Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 Sue Olson, Precinct 2 Mark Hueser, Precinct 3 Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 Cory Neid




)

GLENCOE

SMALL CITY o BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11th Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesota 55336
Phone: (320) 864-5586 Website: www.glencoemn.org  Email: info@ci.glencoe.mn.us

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Mark D. Larson, City Administrator
Date: June 28, 2024

Re: Item 6B — Police Department Issues

Item 6B — Chief Padilla will review the attached information regarding employee
wellness and Peer Support training at the City Council meeting.

It is recommended to enter into agreement with Sunrise Wellness LLC to provide this
support. Sunrise Wellness is also contracted with McLeod County Sheriff’'s Department
to provide this support to their office, also.

Chief Padilla and | reviewed this with the LMCIT regarding continued coverage for
employees after the initial consultation with Sunrise Wellness

Mayor: Ryan Voss - City Administrator: Mark D. Larson
Councilors: At-Large Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 Sue Olson, Precinct 2 Mark Hueser, Precinct 3 Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 Cory Neid



Glencoe Police Department

Memo

To: Glencoe City Council

From: Tony Padilla- Chief of Police

cci
Date: June 27, 2024
Re: Employee Weliness Checks/ Peer Support Training

Mental health has become a major concern for the law enforcement industry. Everyone is aware of the
recent events that have happened in the Minneapolis and Burnsville Police Departments with officers
losing their lives. These are examples of public hardships that everyone sees. On a routine basis our
officers are exposed to things that are not normal and yet for some reason our officers are supposed to
have some predisposal to the calls that makes them immune to feelings of sadness or depression. We
want to ensure we keep our officers mentally healthy. The best way to do that is through programs that
offer our officers an option to get help if they need help,

The contract attached to the memo offers every police department employee an opportunity annually to
meet with a trained Psychologist for 50 minutes to discuss anything they want to discuss. In addition, if
the employee has an event that takes place throughout the year that they are struggling to deal with and
they need help, they can reach out to a peer support member, or they will be authorized up to three “free”
therapy sessions through Sunrise Wellness.

Breakdown for the contract below:
Annual cost for employee checks (13 employees) $1673.75
Authorized 3 visits per year (if all 13 employees went 3 times) $5021.25

Total $6695.00



AGREEMENT WITH SUNRISE WELLNESS LLC

Contract for Mental Health Support and Services to Glencoe Police Department Wellness
Program
The following contract is effective beginning June 1, 2024 and will be reviewed on an annual

basis beginning each calendar year with reviews throughout the year to meet the needs of
the McCloud County Sheriff’s Office.

BETWEEN: Andrea M Hendel of Sunrise Wellness, LLC (Service Provider) 16201 90th ST
NE Suite 203 Otsego MN 55330 to provide mental health support and services
as needed in working with the wellness and peer support team.

AND: Glencoe Police Department, 911 Greeley Ave N, Glencoe, MN 55336

The Service Providers are mental health professional who specializes in working with Public
Service employees exposed to trauma and PTSD, general mental wellness, as well as family
and couples impacted by the trauma. Service Provider is skilled in training, teaching,
coaching, therapy and specializes in use of evidence-based trauma informed therapeutic

approaches, including EMDR.

Services Provided:
e Peer Support Training and consultation

e Peer Support Refresher Training
* Annual employee wellness checks

* Providing Phone Support to Company during/after Critical Incidents where
support/guidance would be needed.

¢ Available to provide specialized therapy services in the areas of trauma and PTSD to
Company.

* Emergency appointments available within 72 hours of contact.

¢ A team of clinicians who are culturally competent and trained in Public Service job
intensity.

¢ Therapy and wellness services ére provided face to face out of the Otsego office near
the Glencoe PD, or by HIPAA compliant telehealth services.



POST approved trainings.

Calculation of Fees and Other Charges:

1.

$1591 annual fee to respond to calls throughout the year for consultation and
support by phone. Fee also includes planning meetings. Fee to be adjusted if
calls/meetings take an abundance of time.

2. $5150 for presenting (Commissioner approved) initial Peer Support 30-hour training.
Or $1600 for PS renewal/refresher training 10-hour day.

3. Individual mental health therapy, trauma/PTSD therapy services. Usually paid for by
employee through insurance plan or cash payment as determined by employee.

a. Some departments agree to pay for therapy services if deemed important after
acritical or other reasons. This is usually case by case-see #4.
b. Agency agrees to 3 follow up sessions.

4. $128.75/hour Emergency support/therapy foremployee as deemed by Company. EX:
therapy session(s) after a critical incident or other concerning behavior. Number of
sessions paid for by the Company determined by the Company.

5. $128.75 per Annual wellness 50-minute check-ins. Wellness check-ins are not
documented or recorded. They are not used to give information to the employer and
are not Fitness for Duty Check-ins.

6. POST approved mental wellness in-person training. Several options available.

Payment Arrangements:
1. The annual fee will be paid in full with invoice, pro-rated amount for start date after
January.
2. Service Provider will invoice monthly for wellness checks and trainings.
3. Employee will pay at time of service, out of pocket or through insurance for personal
therapy.
4, Emergency services invoiced at completion of agreed service.

This contract can be amended by either party as changes to the contract occur and may be
terminated by either party if the service no longer serves a purpose or there are changes.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF Police Department and Consultant have caused this
Professional Services Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives in
duplicate on the respective dates indicated below.

Glencoe Police Department,
MINNESOTA

DATED: BY:
Tony Padilla, Chief
CONSULTANT
SUNRISE WELLNESS LLC
DATED: BY:

Andrea M. Hendel, MA, LMFT

Its: Ownet/Psychotherapist



SMALL CITY &2 BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11 Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesota 65336
Phone: (320) 864-5586  Website: www.glencoemn.org Email: info@ci.glencoe.mn.us

This page is blank to separate agenda items.

Mayor: Ryan Voss City Administrator: Mark D. Larson

Councilors: At-Large Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 Sue Olson, Precinct 2 Mark

Hueser, Precinct 3 Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 Cory Neid



Glencoe Municipal Liquor Store
Profit & Loss Statement for March 2024

[Sales |
Liquor 76,490.37
Beer 107,750.86
Wine 21,876.14
Other Merchandise 4,402.25
THC 658.27
Total Sales 211,177.89

|Cost of Sales |
Beginning Inventory 446,305.49
Purchases 181,778.29
Total Merch. Avail. for Sale 628,083.78
Less Inventory Ending 455,925.17
Cost of Sales 172,158.61
Gross Profit on Sales 39,019.28
18.48%

[Operating Expenses ]
Sales Tax (Use tax) 162.00
Fuli-Time Employees 6,402.00
Full-Time Employees- Overtime 0.00
Part-Time Employees 5,513.10
PERA Contributions 794.22
FICA Contributions 731.19
Medicare Contributions 170.99
Health & Life Insurance 2,202.90
Operating Supplies 4,209.13
Cleaning Supplies 0.00
Repair & Maintenance 337.45
Professional Services 0.00
Training 0.00
Computer Repair/Equipment 357.77
Telephone 115.72
Travel Expense 0.00
Advertising 664.00
Printing & Binding 0.00
Electricity 808.12
Natural Gas 331.62
Uniforms 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Sub-total 22,800.21
Insurance- Liquor, Property, Gen'l Liability 888.12
Depreciation 3,504.41
Audit 250.00
Worker's Comp 450.91
Bond Interest 841.04
Total Operating Expenses 28,734.69

INon~0peratingExpenses/lncome |
Interest Income 66.75
Miscellaneous 500.00
Sales Tax Variance (0.14)
Cash Drawer +/- 184.96
Bad/Coliected Checks 0.00
Total Non-Operating Exp./Inc. 751.57
Net Income 11,036.16
Year-To-Date Income 63,924.91

Comparative Figures

Previous Year (2023)

Total Sales 184,594.01
Gross Profit on Sales 46,104.70
Total Operating Expenses 30,830.03
Total Non-Operating Exp./inc. 593.85
Net Income 15,868.52
Year-To-Date Income 47,081.55

Current YTD Cash Balance 63,382.65
Last Month YTD Income 52,888.75




FUND BALANCES

FUND 2024 MONTH MONTH MONTH

# CASH BALANCES MARCH FEBRUARY JANUARY
101 General-Operating $ 1,578,033.33 $ 1667,32446 $ 2,148,738.49
101 General-Childhood Intervention $ 886.55 $ 886.55 $ 886.55
101 General-Crime Prevention $ 11,059.42 3 10,418.66 $ 10,418.66
601 Water-Operating $ 218752979 $ 2,164,188.95 $ 2,108,746.85
601 Water-Water Availability Charge $ 587,679.25 § 586,579.53 $ 585,969.18
601 Water-Trunk Water Charge $ 2565973 $ 2563221 $ 25,605.54
601 Water-Bonds $ 1,04890 §$ 104681 $ 1,944.78
601 Water-Construction $ - $ - $ -
602 W.W.T.P.-Operating $ 1,567,825.86 $ 1,557,528.564 $ 1,531,222.01
602 W.W.T.P.-Sewer Availability Charge $ 112456198 $ 1,122,77962 $ 1,121611.34
602 W.W.T.P.-Trunk Sewer Charge $ 130,876.97 $ 130,736.62 $ 130,600.58
602 W.W.T.P.-Bonds $ 151,542.48 $ 83,143.22 $ 71,578.66
602 W.W.T.P.-Construction $ - $ - $ -
603 Sanitation 3 4249896 §$ 40,758.64 % 30,721.25
604 City Center-Operating $ (17,723.38) § (16,907.80) $ (7,644.62)
604 City Center-Bonds $ (680,637.23) $  (554,107.37) $  (553,530.81)
609 Liquor Store $ 63,382.65 $ 62,17439 $ 42 104.90
612 Airport $ (532,329.30) $ (547,152.00) $  (554,208.27)
651 Storm Water Management $ 9,82395 § (25,516.05) $ (67,185.63)
213 Park Improvement $ 172,227.53 $ 156,259.78 $ 156,097.19
223 Aquatic Center $ (983.03) $ (699.84) $ 317.39
223 Aquatic Center-Lifeguard Training $ 2,29525 % 2,295.25 § 2,295.25
225 Cable TV $ 4104.38 $ 6,865.07 $ 6,957.82
226 Cemetery $ (329.39) $ (147.26) $ (179.42)
229 Municipal State Aid $ 83,294.70 $ 83,630.92 $ 79,672.93
230 Engineering/Inspection Services $ (112,386.23) $  (112,265.71) $§  (112,148.89)
231 Public Safety Aid $ 221,453.00 $ 221,453.00 $ 221,453.00
300 City Sinking $ 405.33 $ 40490 $ 404.48
382 2007 Tax Increment Bond-2007 Industrial Park $ (568,164.84) $ (58,102.46) $ (58,042.00)
384 2018 Tax Increment Bond-Panther Heights 3 7226 % 7218 % 72.10
409 Tax Increment #4-Industrial Park $ 43312999 $ 432,665.50 $ 432,215.30
424 Tax Increment #17-Miller Manufacturing $ 23,819.67 $ 23,79413 % 23,769.37
426 Tax Increment #19-Panther Heights 3 1,673.03 $ 1,671.34 $ 1,569.70
427 Tax Increment #20-Bus Garage $ (9,376.54) $ (9,366.48) $ (9,356.73)
466 2023 Street Improvement $ (6,467.25) $ (27,499.25) $ (27,470.64)
523 2008 11th Street/Morningside Bond $ 11,623.19 § 11561083 §$ 11,746.10
524 2014 Street Improvement Bond $ (213677.04) $ (213,447.89) $  (213,225.79)
525 2015 Street Improvement Bond-Lincoln Park 3 (49,080.59) $ (49,027.96) $ (48,976.95)
526 2016 Street Improvement Bond-Armstrong Avenue $ 95612.71 $ 95,510.17 $ 95,410.79
527 2017 Street Improvement Bond-Baxter Avenue $ 87,319.77 $ 87,226.13 $ 87,135.37
528 2018 Storm Water Improvement Bond-Central Storm Sewer ~ § 78,727.44 % 78,643.01 % 78,561.18
529 2021 Street Improvement Bond-10th Street $ 65,985.50 $ 65,914.74 $ 65,846.15
530 2023 Street Improvement Bond 3 (35,205.95) $ (35,168.20) $ (35,131.61)

TOTALS $ 7,048,49280 $ 7,072,506.88 $ 7,386,571.55




Glencoe EAA 1658 Fly-In
August 31, 2024

The Experimental Aircraft Association Chapter (EAA) 1658 will sponso‘r a Sweet Corn
and Brat Fly-In and Drive-in at the Glencoe Municipal Airport (KGYL).

The Date of the 2024 event will be August 31, 2024

The Fly-In is an aviation event that will not require the Closure of the Airport.

The Civil Air Patrol will be responsible for directing traffic and parking

There will be a posted informational announcement for Pilots flying in.

This is an opportunity for the General Public to view general aviation aircraft and the
Glencoe Municipal Airport (KGLY).

Free Young Airplane rides for ages 8 to 17.

EAA will be serving Sweet Corn, Brats and all the fixings.

There will also be Classic Cars and Vintage Tractors that will be staged clear of all
aircraft operations.

EAA Chapter 1658 carries liability insurance for the event.




SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11t Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesofa 55336
Phone: (320) 864-5586 Website: www.glencoemn.org Email: info@ci.glencoe.mn.us

This page is blank to separate agenda items.

Mayor: Ryan Voss  City Administrator: Mark D. Larson
Councilors: At-Large Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 Sue Olson, Precinct 2 Mark Hueser, Precinct 3 Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 Cory Neid



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST REPORT - SUMMARY BY VENDOR

JULY 1, 2024 - REGULAR BILLS Date:  06/28/2024

Time: 1:12 pm

City of Glencoe - 1

Vendor Name Vendor No.  Invoice Description Check No. Check Date Check Amount
AKO ELECTRIC INC 1468 PARK: POLE LIGHT REPAIR 00/00/0000 __1131.04
Vendor Total: 1,131.04
BRADLEY SECURITY & ELECTRIC 0209 PARK: REKEY, KEYPAD 00/00/0000 880.00
Vendor Total: 880.00
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 0796 WATER: SOIL TESTING 00/00/0000 _ 256340
Vendor Total: 2,563.40
CENTURYLINK 1394 MULT DEPTS: PHONE BILL 00/00/0000 haeal
Vendor Total: 823.47
CINTAS 1351 AQUATIC: FIRST AID 00/00/0000 475.61
Vendor Total: 475.61
COMPANION LIFE INSURANCE 1859 MULT DEPTS: INS PREMIUMS 00/00/0000 ___ 288543
o Vendor Total: 2,885.13
EBERT CONSTRUCTION 0223 AIRPORT: TERMINAL BUILDING PAYMENT 00/00/0000 B
Vendor Total: 13,319.63
EGGERSGLUESS, BRAD 0869 ADMIN: CELL PHONE REIMB. 00/00/0000 50.00
Vendor Total: 50.00
ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESE 1479 WATER, WWTP, STORM: GIS 00/00/0000 1,746.00

SUBSCRIPTION
Vendor Total: 1,746.00
FLEET SERVICES DIVISION 2144 POLICE: SQUAD CAR LEASES 00/00/0000 __3856.96
Vendor Total: 3,856.96
FRANKLIN PRINTING INC. 0085 ADMIN, POLICE: PAPER, BUSINESS CARDS 00/00/0000 atlses
Vendor Total: 247.46
FREITAG, BENTON 0659 CABLE TV: COUNCIL MEETING 00/00/0000 50.00
_F RECORDINGS

Vendor Total: 50.00
GALLS, LLC 0452 POLICE, PUBLIC SAFETY: UNIFORMS 00/00/0000 - 188500
Vendor Total: 1,685.03
GLENCOE FIRE RELIEF ASSN. 0455 REIMB: DONATION 00/00/0000 200.00
Vendor Total: 200.00
HAWKINS, INC. 1133 AQUATIC, WWTP: CHEMICALS 00/00/0000 (0
Vendor Total: 12,647.12
HERRLY, ASHLEY 0733 AQUATIC: RENTAL REFUND 00/00/0000 37582
Vendor Total: 375.82
HILLYARD HUTCHINSON 0122 ADMIN: SCRUBBER REPAIR 00/00/0000 479.72
Vendor Total: 479.72
INTOXIMETERS, INC. 0133 POLICE: FIELD SUPPLY REPAIR 00/00/0000 122,55
Vendor Total: 122.55
KDUZ - KARP - KGLB 2248 LIQUOR: ADVERTISING 00/00/0000 o clildene
Vendor Total: 1,148.52
LINDEMAN, SAWYER 2140 WWTP: SAFETY BOOTS 00/00/0000 280,00
Vendor Total: 250.00
LITZAU EXCAVATING 0380 WATER: WATER SERVICE LEAK REPAIR 00/00/0000 en e AERETE
Vendor Total: 3,297.00
LOCATORS & SUPPLIES, INC 0564 WATER, WWTP: FLAGS 00/00/0000 435.75
Vendor Total: 435.75
MAHNKE, STEVE 1340 WWTP: | & | REPAIR 00/00/0000 __1,000.00
Vendor Total: 1,000.00
MERGURY TECHNOLOGIES OF Mh 0525 STREET, WATER, WWTP: WASTE L o

RECYCLING



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST REPORT - SUMMARY BY VENDOR

JULY 1, 2024 - REGULAR BILLS Date:  06/28/2024
Time: 1:12 pm
City of Glencoe e i
Vendor Name Vendor No.  Invoice Description Check Date Chiss AU
Vendor Total: 370.77
METRO SALES, INC 1066 ADMIN, POLICE: OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 00/00/0000 766.60
Vendor Total: 766.60
MILLER MANUFACTURING CO. 0501 TIF INC #17: TIF NOTE PAYMENT 00/00/0000 ___20,000.00
Vendor Total: 20,000.00
MINI BIFF 0177 PARK: WASTE REMOVAL 00/00/0000 48620
Vendor Total: 688.50
MMBA - MN MUNICIPAL BEV. ASSC 0444 LIQUOR: ALCOHOL TRAINING 00/00/0000 300.00
Vendor Total: 300.00
MN DEPT. OF HEALTH 1223 WATER: SUPPLY SERVICE CONNECTON 00/00/0000 4,911.00
FEE e
Vendor Total: 4,911.00
MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 1372 POLICE: LABOR 00/00/0000 L
Vendor Total: 187.50
Vi )
MvTL, INC. 0353 WWTP: LAB TESTING 00/00/0000 299.60
Vendor Total: 299.60
NEON INK LLC 1987 PARK: SIGN GRAPHICS 00/00/0000 40.00
Vendor Total: 40.00
OBER, GARRETT 1841 STREET: UNIFORM 00/00/0000 S
Vendor Total: 200.00
PIONEER RESEARCH CORPORATI 1261 WWTP: PRODUCT SUPPLIES 00/00/0000 879.00
Vendor Total: 879.00
PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 0271 ADMIN: POSTAGE 00/00/0000 502.25
Vendor Total: 502.25
PREFERRED STRIPING 0662 AIRPORT: STRIPING 00/00/0000 En0g
Vendor Total: 550.00
QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC. 1038 WWTP: PUMP REPAIR LABOR 00/00/0000 497.00
Vendor Total: 497.00
RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE INS CC 1915 MULT DEPTS: INS PREMIUMS 00/00/0000 _ 1,39%.81
Vendor Total: 1,396.81
SAFEASSURE CONSULTANTS INC 0865 MULT DEPTS: SAFETY TRAINING 00/00/0000 _ 4.0221
Vendor Total: 4,602.21
SCP DISTRIBUTORS 2167 AQUATIC: CHEMICALS 00/00/0000 12448
Vendor Total: 124.48
SCR, INC - ST. CLOUD 0738 ADMIN: CHILLER CLEANING 00/00/0000 __ 1,820.00
Vendor Total: 1,820.00
SEH 1757 MULT DEPTS: ENGINEERING SERVICES 00/00/0000 4163943
Vendor Total: 41,639.43
SHREB-N-GO, INC 0032 FINANCE, POLICE: PAPER SHREDDING 00/00/0000 167.86
SERVICE
Vendor Total: 167.86
TWIN CITIES & WESTERNRR. 0590 REIMB: PARKING LOT LEASE 00/00/0000 28200
Vendor Total: 262.00
VANDAMME, JON 0136 LIQUOR: CELL PHONE REIMBURSMENT 00/00/0000 50.00
Vendor Total: 50.00
VANDAMME. MYRANDA 0028 CITY CENTER: CELL PHONE 00/00/0000 50,00
REIMBURSMENT
Vendor Total: 50.00
VOSS, RYAN 2217 ADMIN: CELL PHONE REIMB. 00/00/0000 5000
Vendor Total: 50.00



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST REPORT - SUMMARY BY VENDOR

JULY 1, 2024 - REGULAR BILLS Date: 06/28/2024
Time: 1:12 pm
City of Glencoe Page: <
Vendor Name Vendor No.  Invoice Description Check No. Check Date Check Amount
Grand Total: 130,025.22
o Less Credit Memos: 0.00
Total Invoices: 47 Net Total: 130,025.22
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Outstanding Invoice Total : 130,025.22



CITY OF GLENCOE BILLS

JULY 1, 2024

** PREPAID PAYROLL & WIRE TRANSFER BILLS **

VENDOR DEPARTMENT: DESCRIPTION TOTAL
CITY OF GLENCOE EMPLOYEES MULTIPLE DEPTS.: CITY OF GLENCOE PAYROLL 4-3-24 $68,920.48
WIRE TRANSFER MULT DEPTS:EMP/CITY PAYROLL TAXES,HSA PERA,D COMP,CAFE $51,186.77

$120,107.25

TOTAL PREPAID BILLS ------




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST REPORT - SUMMARY BY VENDOR

JULY 1, 2024 - PREPAID BILLS 06/27/2024

Time: 4:23 pm

City of Glencoe e 1

Vendor Name Vendor No.  Invoice Description Check No. Check Date Check Amount
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 0513 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180882 04/05/2024 ___\s77.30
Vendor Total: 1,577.30
COLONIAL LIFE 0735 MULT DEPTS: INS PREMIUMS 180883 04/05/2024 263.70
Vendor Total: 263.70
DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 0003 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180881 04/02/2024 __11,923.65
Vendor Total: 11,923.65
GLENCOE V.F.W. POST #5102 0987 COUNCIL, REIMB: EMPLOYEE 180884 04/05/2024 1,191.00
APPRECIATION e .
Vendor Total: 1,191.00
JOHNSON BROS - ST PAUL 0504 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180885 04/05/2024 814.50
Vendor Total: 814.50
MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT 1646 POLICE; CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT 180886 04/05/2024 279.18
Vendor Total: 279,18
MINNESOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 1439 POLICE: UNION DUES 180887 04/05/2024 88.60
Vendor Total: 88.60
PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS, INC. 1010 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180888 04/05/2024 521483
Vendor Total: 5,214.83
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 1429 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180889 04/05/2024 _M
Vendor Total: 1,444.40
Grand Total: 22,797.16
) Less Credit Memos: 0.00
Total Invoices: 9 Net Total: 22,797.16
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Outstanding Invoice Total : 22,797.16



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST REPORT - SUMMARY BY VENDOR

JULY 1, 2024 - PREPAID BILLS 06/27/2024

Time: 4:24 pm

City of Glencoe - 1

Vendor Name Vendor No.  Invoice Description Check No. Check Date Check Amount
BELLBOY CORPORATION 1113 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180815 03/29/2024 ___3.007.12
Vendor Total: 3,007.12
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 0513 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180816  03/29/2024 __ 1.369.54
Vendor Total: 1,369.54
CROW RIVER WINERY 2067 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180817 03/29/2024 722.40
Vendor Total: 722.40
JOHNSON BROS - ST PAUL 0504 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180818 03/29/2024 __ 4,027.50
Vendor Total: 4,027.50
MORGAN CREEK VINEYARDS 0784 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180819 03/29/2024 370.80
Vendor Total: 370.80
PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 0916 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180820 03/29/2024 ___ 2,537.50
Vendor Total: 2,537.50
PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS, INC. 1010 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180821 03/29/2024 __1.965.90
Vendor Total: 1,965.90
SCHRAM VINEYARDS WINERY & 2035 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180822 03/29/2024 315.00
Vendor Total: 315.00
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 1429 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180823 03/29/2024 279526
Vendor Total: 2,795.26
VINOCOPIA, INC. 1353 LIQUOR: MERCH FOR RESALE 180824 03/29/2024 845.00
Vendor Total: 845.00
VISA 0350 MULT DEPTS: TRAINING, TOOLS, OFFICE 180825 03/29/2024 6,812.32
SUPPLIES, SOFTWARE e
Vendor Total: 6,812.32
Grand Total: 24,768.34
e Less Credit Memos: 0.00
Total Invoices: 1 Net Total: 24,768.34
Less Hand Check Total: 0.00
Outstanding Invoice Total : 24,768.34




